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Nicolene  Venter

From: Nicolene  Venter

Sent: 05 March 2014 02:31 PM

To: Mathys  Vosloo

Cc: Leoni Lubbe (Leonil@zitholele.co.za)

Subject: EIA: Proposed Kusile 60 Year ADF-Mining- & Prospecting Right Information / OIE: 

Voorgestelde Kusile 60 Jaar AWF: Mynreg en Prospekteerregte

Attachments: 12712-35-MiningProspecting Right Data Form-Rev 0.pdf; 12712-35-

MiningProspecting Right Data Form(Afr)-Rev 0.pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Mathys  Vosloo Delivered: 05/03/2014 02:28 PM Read: 05/03/2014 02:43 PM

Leoni Lubbe 

(Leonil@zitholele.co.za)

Delivered: 05/03/2014 02:28 PM

'Christie Truter'

'Adriaan Loots'

'André Cherry'

'Andreas Moll'

'Barry Doman'

'Hennie Terblanche'

'Joerné Buys'

'Buks Herman'

'Carel Frylinck'

'Coen Gerber'

'Len Haasbroek'

'.'

'Chris Kruger'

'Christo van der Merwe'

'Christina Louw'

'Christiaan Gerber'

'Derick Redenlinghuys'

'Duncan Prinsloo'

'Francois Prinsloo'

'Ernest Wohlitz'

'Faith Skosana'

'Frans Kerkhoff'

'Andre Roets'

'Hermanus Roux'

'Hans Janse van Rensburg'

'Hans Jansen van Rensburg'

'Hans van Rensburg'

'Len Ditchfied'

'Les Adlam'

'John Fourie'

'J & M Gericke'
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Recipient Delivery Read

'Sarel Janse Van Rensburg'

'Johann Kotzé'

'John Strick'

'JS Wolfaardt'

'Gertie Janse van Rensburg'

'Karel Rajchrt'

'LHW van Dalen'

'Hendrik Kotze'

'L P J Louw'

'Lucas Skosana'

'Ivan Ensulin'

'Matin le Maitre'

'Mike Combrink'

'Rudolph Raath'

'Manie Venter'

'Ruan Roets'

'J Fischer'

'Barry & Sandria Lensley'

'Simon Marothi'

'Sonja Bierman'

'Thami & Luyanda Sondiyazi'

Leoni Lubbe Read: 12/03/2014 11:46 AM

Dear Landowner, 
 
Zitholele Consulting would appreciate your assistance by providing us with any Mining Right and/or Prospecting Right 
applications that is registered against your property. 
 
Attached for your attention is the Mining Right and/or Prospecting Right Data Form that we kindly request you to 
please complete and return to me before or on Friday 14 March 2014. 
 
We have included all property owners identified to date on this e-mail for the following site alternatives and proposed 
conveyor route: 

 • Site B  
 • Site C 
 • Site F 
 • Site G 

Site A is owned by Eskom 
 
Your co-operation in this matter will be highly appreciated. 
 
****************** 
 
Beste Grondeienaar, 
 
Zitholele Consulting sal u hulp waardeer om ons te voorsien van enige aansoeke om Mynreg en/of Prospekteerreg 
wat teen u eiendom geregistreer is. 
 
Hierby aangeheg vir u aandag is die Mynreg en/of Prospekteerreg Datavorm wat ons u vriendelik versoek om in te vul 
en voor of op Vrydag 14 Maart 2014 aan my terug te besorg. 
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Ons het al die grondeienaar by hierdie e-pos ingesluit wat tot datum vir die ondergenoemde terrin-alternatiewe 
(insluitende die voorgestelde vervoerbandroete) geïdentifiseer is: 

 • Terrein B  
 • Terrein C 
 • Terrein F 
 • Terrein G 

Terrein A behoort aan Eskom 
 
U samewerking in hierdie verband word hoog op prys gestel. 

 

 
 

Kind Regards / Vriendelike Groete 

 

Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations] 

Senior Public Participation Practitioner 

Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, cnr Allandale Road & Maxwell 

Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand, RSA 

T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 207 2077 F: +27 86 676 9950 C: +27 83 377 9112 

E: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za 

    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

CONFIDENTIAL 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Throughout the EIA and Public Participation Processes, Zitholele Consulting has been in consultation with the 

Department of Mineral Resources (DMR) and you as possibly affected landowners regarding the proposed 

establishment of an ash disposal facility for Eskom’s Kusile Power Station to accommodate 60 years of ash 

disposal from the Power Station. 

 

It is crucial to ensure that Zitholele Consulting not only accurately reflect the various properties that could be 

impacted upon by this proposed project (referring to site A and B), but also to ensure that information 

regarding Mining Rights that have been registered against a landowner’s property as well as notices of 

Prospecting Right Applications to the landowner, are accurately reflected. 

 

With the Mining Right and Prospecting Right information received from you as landowner, the information will 

be captured on a Landowners’ Map, which will reflect these Rights per property. 

 

Zitholele Consulting therefore request that the form below be completed reflecting: 

 

1. Mining Right registered against your property; and if so, who is the Mining Right Holder; and 

2. Prospecting Right Applications received; and if so, the Company who will be doing the prospecting on 

your property. 

  
 

LAND OWNER INFORMATION 

Title:  Name:  Surname:  

Identification Number:  

Postal Address: 

 

 

Telephone No.:  

Fax No.:  

Cell Phone No.:  

E-mail address:  

Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application 
for the proposed Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station 

(DEA Ref No 12/12/20/2412) (NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011) 
 

MINING RIGHT AND/OR PROSPECTING RIGHT 

DATA FORM 

March 2014 

 

REGISTRATION AND COMMENT FORM 
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CONFIDENTIAL 

CONFIDENTIAL 
 

 

PROPERTY INFORMATION 

PARENT FARM NAME: 

(eg Kleinbegin) 
 

PARENT FARM NO: 

(eg 337 J) 
 

PORTION NO:  

PORTION NAME (if different 
from Parent Farm Name): 

 

SG DIAGRAM NO: 

(eg 162/1829) 
 

 

MINING RIGHT INFORMATION 

DMR REFERENCE (for 
Mining Right): 

 

NAME OF MINING RIGHT 
HOLDER 

 

CONTACT DETAILS OF 
MINING RIGHT HOLDER 

 

 

THERE IS NO MINING RIGHT(S) REGISTERED AGAINST MY PROPERTY(TIES) 

Name & Surname (in print 
please) 

 Signature  

 

PROSPECTING RIGHT INFORMATION 

DMR REFERENCE (for 
Mining Right): 

 

COMPANY CONDUCTING 
THE PROSPECTING 

 

CONTACT DETAILS OF 
PROSPECTING RIGHT 
HOLDER 

 

COMPANY CONDUCTING 
THE CONSULTATION 
PROCESS 

 

CONTACT DETAILS OF 
CONSULTATION COMPANY 

 

THERE IS NO PROSPECTING RIGHT(S) REGISTERED AGAINST MY PROPERTY(TIES) 

Name & Surname (in print 
please) 

 Signature  
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CONFIDENTIAL 

CONFIDENTIAL 
 

 

 
Name of Landowner (in print): ______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Signature: ____________________________________      Date:  ____________________________ 

 

 

To ensure the confidentiality of this information, we kindly request you to only e-mail your completed and 
signed form to: 

nicolenev@zitholele.co.za 
 

 

 

 

Zitholele Consulting do hereby declare that they shall keep the existence and detail of the information provided on 
this form confidential. Furthermore, Zitholele Consulting shall not divulge any information to any third party, other 
than Eskom as the proponent, during or after completion of the EIA. 

 

 

This study is being conducted on behalf of ESKOM 
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VERTROULIK 

VERTROULIK 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Regdeur die OIE- en Openbare Deelnameproses het Zitholele Consulting oorleg gepleeg met die Departement 

van Minerale Hulpbronne (DMH) en met u as moontlik geaffekteerde grondeienaars betreffende die 

voorgestelde oprigting van ’n asverwyderingsinstallasie vir Eskom se Kusile Kragstasie om voorsiening te 

maak vir 60 jaar se asverwydering vanaf die Kragstasie. 

 

Dit is noodsaaklik om te verseker dat Zitholele Consulting nie net die verskeie eiendomme wat deur hierdie 

voorgestelde projek (met verwysing na Terrein A en B) geraak kan word akkuraat weergee nie, maar ook om 

toe te sien dat inligting betreffende Mynregte wat teen ’n grondeienaar se eiendom geregistreer is, asook 

kennisgewings van Aansoeke om Prospekteerreg aan die eienaar, akkuraat weergegee word. 

 

Tesame met die inligting oor Mynreg en Prospekteerreg wat van u as grondeienaar ontvang is, sal die inligting 

op ’n Grondeienaarskaart aangeteken word, wat hierdie Regte per eiendom sal weergee. 

 

Zitholele Consulting versoek derhalwe dat die vorm hieronder ingevul word om die volgende weer te gee: 

 

1. Mynreg wat teen u eiendom geregistreer is; en indien wel, wie die houer van die Mynreg is; en 

2. Aansoeke om Prospekteerreg wat ontvang is; en indien wel, die Maatskappy wat die prospektering op u 

eiendom sal doen. 

  
 

INLIGTING OOR GRONDEIENAAR 

Titel:  Naam:  Van:  

Identifikasienommer:  

Posadres: 

 

 

Telefoonnommer:  

Faksnommer:  

Selfoonnommer:  

E-posadres:  

Omgewingsimpakevaluering en Aansoek om Afvalbestuurslisensie vir die 
voorgestelde Uitbreiding van die Asverwyderingsinstallasie by Kusile Kragstasie 

(DO Verw. No.: 12/12/20/2412) (NEAS Verw. No.: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011) 
 

MYNREG EN/OF PROSPEKTEERREG 

DATAVORM 

Maart 2014 

 

REGISTRATION AND COMMENT FORM 
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VERTROULIK 

VERTROULIK 
 

 

PROJEKINLIGTING 

OORSPRONKLIKE PLAAS-
NAAM (bv. Kleinbegin): 

 

OORSPRONKLIKE PLAAS-
NOMMER (bv. 337 J): 

 

GEDEELTENOMMER: 
 

NAAM VAN GEDEELTE  
(indien dit verskil van die 
Oorspronklike Plaasnaam): 

 

LG DIAGRAMNOMMER 

(bv. 162/1829): 
 

 

MYNREGINLIGTING 

MDH VERWYSING  
(vir Mynreg): 

 

NAAM VAN MYNREGHOUER:  

KONTAKBESONDERHEDE 
VAN MYNREGHOUER: 

 

 

DAAR IS GEEN MYNREG(TE) TEEN MY EIENDOM(ME) GEREGISTREER NIE 

Naam & Van  
(in drukskrif asseblief) 

 Handtekening  

 

PROSPEKTEERREGINLIGTING 

MDH VERWYSING  
(vir Mynreg): 

 

MAATSKAPPY WAT 
PROSPEKTEERWERK DOEN: 

 

KONTAKBESONDERHEDE 
VAN 
PROSPEKTEERREGHOUER: 

 

MAATSKAPPY WAT 
RAADPLEGINGSPROSES 
UITVOER 

 

KONTAKBESONDERHEDE 
VAN RAADPLEGINGS-
MAATSKAPPY 

 

DAAR IS GEEN PROSPEKTEERREG(TE) TEEN MY EIENDOM(ME) GEREGISTREER NIE 

Naam & Van  
(in drukskrif asseblief) 

 Handtekening  
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VERTROULIK 

VERTROULIK 
 

 

 
Naam van Grondeienaar (in drukskrif):
 ______________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Handtekening:  ____________________________________ Datum:  ____________________________ 

 

 

Ten einde die vertroulikheid van hierdie dokument te verseker, versoek ons u vriendelik om u ingevulde en 
ondertekende vorm slegs te e-pos aan: 

nicolenev@zitholele.co.za 
 

 

 

 

Zitholele Consulting verklaar hiermee dat hulle die bestaan en besonderhede van die inligting wat op hierdie vorm 
verskaf word, vertroulik sal hou. Voorts sal Zitholele Consulting geen inligting aan enige derde party, behalwe aan 
Eskom as die proponent, verstrek nie, hetsy tydens of na afloop van die OIE. 

 

 

Hierdie evaluering word namens ESKOM onderneem 
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Nicolene  Venter

From: Patiswa Mnqokoyi

Sent: 23 May 2014 03:36 PM

Subject: EIA & WML APLICATIONS FOR THE PROPOSED ASH DISPOSAL FACILITY AT KUSILE 

POWER STATION – Project Status Update

Attachments: 12712 - Kusile 60 year ADF Newsletter - Rev 1.pdf; 12712-EIA Locality Map.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Stakeholder, 
  
DEA Ref No 12/12/20/2412) (NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011) 
  
We would like to take this opportunity to provide you with a brief project status update since our last 
communication to you regarding the above-mentioned proposed project. 
  
In December 2013 we distributed the EIA Newsletter (attached for easy reference) which contained key 
technical, site alternatives and environmental aspects as well as dates in terms of the EIA process (Figure 1: 
EIA process flow chart). Since then, a number of strategic matters needed to be attended to which 
impacted on the dates provided. 
  
The latest project information and envisaged timelines are as follows: 

• Project Status: 

All outstanding technical issues have been sorted out and the DEIR is in an advanced stage of 
completion. 

  

•         Updated envisaged EIA and public participation time lines: 

�  Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report (DEIR) and Draft Environmental Management 

Programme (DEMPr) 

o   Envisaged review period: Tuesday 17 June 2014 to Monday 28 July 2014 

�  Key Stakeholder Workshop (Government Departments, Organs of State, Chairpersons of Associations, 

etc) 

o   Envisaged week of 23 June 2014 

o   Presenting summary of the environmental findings and mitigation measures proposed 

o   To receive comments on the DEIR and DEMPr from the attendees 

o   Opportunity to raise any additional comments / concerns not yet raised in the EIA process 

�  Focus Group Meeting with affected and adjoining landowners: 

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

�  Public Meeting (all interested and affected parties) 

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

�  Final Environmental Impact Assessment Report (FEIR) and Draft Environmental Management 

Programme (EMPr) 

o   Envisaged review period: 09 September 2014 to Thursday 09 October 2014 

  

It is important to note, that should any of the above-mentioned envisaged dates change, you will be notify 
you accordingly. 
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A word of thanks to all the stakeholders who had participated thus far in the EIA and public participation 
processes. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
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

Sent: 20 July 2014 06:04 PM

To: 'louise@communitylaw.co.za'

Cc: Mathys  Vosloo; bokwett@eskom.co.za

Subject: EIA: Kusile 60 Year ADF - Request for meeting (Maphosa Family - Land Claim on the 

farm Bossemanskraal 538JT))

Attachments: MAPHOSA FAMILY (DU PLESSIS Louise-Lawyers for Human Rights).pdf

Importance: High

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

'louise@communitylaw.co.za'

Mathys  Vosloo Delivered: 20/07/2014 05:58 PM Read: 20/07/2014 06:27 PM

bokwett@eskom.co.za

Dear Louise, 

  

Zitholele Consulting will be releasing the Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report (DEIR) on Friday 25 July 

2014 for public review and comments. 

  

To ensure that we address all issues raised during the public participation process, we would like to confirm a 

meeting date during the DEIR review period which is from Tuesday 29 July 2014 until Monday 08 September 2014. 

The reason for this request is that I am not sure whether your Firm responded to my e-mail dated 04 November 

2013 (see below), but I recall not receiving a confirmation date. If you did respond, would you please be so kind as 

to forward the e-mail to me again so that it can be included in our correspondence Appendix to the DEIR. 

  

We also kindly request a copy of the correspondence dated 3 October 2013. 

  

I can also confirm that through the detailed environmental assessment undertaken, Site A has been identified as the 

preferred site (property owned by Eskom) and Site F, one of the site alternatives proposed during the scoping phase 

and which was located on the Farms Bossemanskraal 538 (Ptns 5, 7, 8, 9, 10 & 12), Witpoort 563 (Ptns 1, 4, 8, 13 

&16) and Dwaalfontein 565 (Ptns 1 &2) was discarded. 

  

As per the correspondence received from Lawyers for Human Rights, Land and Housing Unit, acting on behalf of the 

Maphosa Family, the Maphosa Family has a land claim on the Farm Bossemanskraal 538JR. 

 

For easy reference, please find attached a PDF document which includes your Firms correspondence and our e-mail 

communications. 

 

We are looking forward to hear from you. 

  

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
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From: Nicolene Venter  

Sent: 04 November 2013 12:33 PM 
To: 'louise@communitylaw.co.za' 

Cc: Mathys Vosloo; bokwett@eskom.co.za; Manie Kotze (kotzeha@eskom.co.za) 

Subject: FW: Kusile Power Station 60 Year Ash Facility - Meeting request 
Importance: High 

  

Dear Louise, 

  

As per our e-mail correspondences below, we would like to confirm that the purpose of the meeting with  HR, 

Lawyers for Human Rights, Land and Housing Unit, is to discuss the EIA process to date and present the 5 sites (6 

disposal scenarios) currently under environmental investigation after which a most suitable site will be 

recommended for decision-making to the Department of Environmental Affairs. Should HR need to discuss 

compensation matters, Zitholele Consulting will unfortunately not be able to answer those questions and it is 

believed that it is too early in the process for these type of discussions.  

  

Currently, with the environmental information available, we can inform you that the indication is that Site F, on the 

farm Bossemanskraal 538 JR is likely not be a recommended site. 

  

As previously requested, please confirm whether the Bossemanskraal 538 JR, as a whole, is part of the Claim in 

Restitution. If not, please provide us with a list of the portion numbers that forms part of the Land Claim. 

  

We would like to propose a date and time for the week of 11 November 2013 and it will be appreciated if you can 

indicate whether the meeting can be held at your offices in Pretoria. 

  

Kind Regards, 

  

Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations] 

Senior Public Participation Practitioner 
Block B, Thandanani Park, Matuka Close, Halfway Gardens, Midrand, 1685, RSA 
T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 207 2077 F: +27 86 676 9950 C: +27 83 377 9112 

E: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za 

    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 

  

 
-------- Original message -------- 
From: Mathys Vosloo <mathysv@zitholele.co.za>  
Date: 29/10/2013 07:53 (GMT+02:00)  
To: Louise Du Plessis <louise@communitylaw.co.za>,Nicolene Venter <nicolenev@zitholele.co.za>  
Subject: RE: Kusile Power Station 60 Year Ash Facility - Meeting request  
Hi, 

  

I am unfortunately not available the week of 4 – 8 November, and also not 11 and 12 November.  

Is there possibly an opportunity on 13, 14 or 15 November 2013? 

  

Kind Regards, 

  

Dr Mathys Vosloo [Ph.D. (Zoology), Pr.Sci.Nat.] 

Senior Environmental Scientist 
Block B, Thandanani Park, Matuka Close, Halfway Gardens, Midrand, 1685, RSA 
T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 207 2079 F: +27 86 545 8835 C: +27 84 748 3018 

E: mathysv@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za 

    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!  
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From: Louise Du Plessis [mailto:louise@communitylaw.co.za]  

Sent: 28 October 2013 07:13 PM 

To: Nicolene Venter 
Cc: Mathys Vosloo 

Subject: RE: Kusile Power Station 60 Year Ash Facility - Meeting request 

  

Dear Nicolene 

  

Thank you for your response, we are available on one of the following days – 29 October 2013, 4 and 5 November 

2013.10.28 

  

Regards 

  

  

Louise du Plessis 
 

357 Visagie street 
Pretoria  
P.O. Box 12850, Hatfield, 0028 

 
Cell: 082 346 0744 

 
Tel 012 320 2943 Fax: (012) 320 6852 

 
louise@communitylaw.co.za  

 
  

 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone 
other than the intended recipient, or any employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, 
is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the system manager. Please note that any views or 
opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent our view. While us While us 
attempt to ensure that all e-mails are virus free, we cannot accept no liability for any damage caused by any virus 
transmitted by this e-mail.  

  

  

From: Nicolene Venter [mailto:nicolenev@zitholele.co.za]  

Sent: 25 October 2013 06:34 AM 
To: louise@communitylaw.co.za 

Cc: Mathys Vosloo 

Subject: EIA: Kusile Power Station 60 Year Ash Facility - Meeting request 

  

Dear Ms Du Plessis, 

  

With reference to your letter dated 21 October 2013 in which Lawyers for Human Rights requested a meeting with 

the project team for the proposed above-mentioned project, Zitholele Consulting request that you please provide us 

with three proposed meeting dates (and times) within the next three weeks, and I will co-ordinate it dates with 

Eskom project team members and that of the EIA team.  

  

Also, please indicate where would be a convenient place to hold this meeting: 

•         your offices; 

•         Eskom Megawatt Park, Sunninghill; or 

•         Zitholele’s offices in Midrand. 

  

I will forward you in a separate e-mail a map indicating the sites under environmental assessment and the farm 

Bossemanskraal (Maphosa Family). Would you please be so kind as to provide us with the portion number. 

  

Looking forward to hear from you. 

  

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
Sent: 16 December 2013 07:14 PM
To: 'Bobby Peek'
Cc: 'Musa Chamane'; 'Rico Euripidou'; Siziwe Khanyile; Thomas Mnguni; Mathys  Vosloo
Subject: RE: EIA Newsletter: Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management

License Application for the proposed Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at
Kusile Power Station

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Due By: 06 January 2014 08:00 AM
Flag Status: Flagged

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

'Bobby Peek'

'Musa Chamane'

'Rico Euripidou'

Siziwe Khanyile

Thomas Mnguni

Mathys  Vosloo Delivered: 16/12/2013 07:13 PM Read: 17/12/2013 08:47 AM

Dear Bobby,

We will include Mr Chamane on the project database as the key person for Ground Work’s Waste Campaign and he
will receive all future project related correspondence.

Bobby, will it be fine with you if I forward the requested information to you on Monday 6 January 2014. Our Offices
closed on Friday 13 December 2014 and I cannot get access to our server as it has been disconnected to be moved
to our new Offices next week.

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

From: Bobby Peek [mailto:bobby@groundwork.org.za]
Sent: 16 December 2013 07:12 AM
To: Nicolene Venter
Cc: 'Musa Chamane'; 'Rico Euripidou'; Siziwe Khanyile; Thomas Mnguni
Subject: RE: EIA Newsletter: Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application for the
proposed Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station

Dear Nicolene

Thanks for the e-mail.
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Please note that Musa Chamane (musa@groundwork.org.za), groundWork’s Waste Campaign Manager is the key
person on this process. Please include him on all future correspondence.

Please send us:

1. The final ROD issues by the Department of Environmental Affairs and Tourism in 2008.
2. Any analysis on the coal quality that will be supplied to Kusile Power Station.
3. The DEA’s acceptance letter for the Final Scoping Report and Plan of Study.

Please note the link to the Eskom website gives a ‘404 not found’ error.

Kind regards,

S. (Bobby) Peek
Director
groundWork, Friends of the Earth, South Africa
P.O. Box 2375
Pietermaritzburg
3200
South Africa

Tel: +27 (0) 33 342 5662
Fax: +27 (0) 33 342 5665
Cell: +27 (0) 82 464 1383
Skype: bobbysvenpeek

www.groundwork.org.za
http://groundworksmokestack.blogspot.com/
http://www.facebook.com/groundWorkSA

From: Leoni Lubbe [mailto:Leonil@zitholele.co.za]
Sent: 13 December 2013 02:25 PM
To: 'Bobby Peek'
Subject: EIA Newsletter: Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application for the
proposed Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station

Mr Bobby Peek
GroundWork - Friends of the Earth South Africa
PETRUSVILLE

Dear Mr Peek,

Please find attached, for your attention, the following documents:
• EIA Newsletter
• EIA Newsletter Comment Form
• EIA Locality Map
• List of potentially affected properties

We are looking forward to receiving your comments.

(Afrikaanse weergawe van korrespondensie sal binnekort versprei word)

Kind Regards,

Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations]







































Zitholele Consulting 

Reg. No. 2000/000392/07 
 
PO Box 6002 Halfway House 1685, South Africa 
Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West 
c/o Allandale Road & Maxwell Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand 
Tel + (27) 11 207 2060  
Fax + (27) 86 674 6121 
E-mail : mail@zitholele.co.za 

 

Directors : S Pillay (Managing Director); N Rajasakran (Director); Dr RGM Heath (Director) 

Our Ref: 12712-83-Let-01-DEIR Notification 25 July 2014 

 
 
Dear Stakeholder 
 
 

INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION:  ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT, WASTE 

MANAGEMENT LICENSE AND WATER USE LICENSE APPLICATIONS FOR THE PROPOSED EXTENSION OF 

THE ASH DISPOSAL FACILITY AT KUSILE POWER STATION (DEA Reference Number: 12/12/20/2412, NEAS 

Reference: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011) 
 

 NOTIFICATION OF THE AVAILABILITY OF THE DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT AND INVITATION 

TO THE PUBLIC MEETING 

With reference to our letter dated Friday, 10 August 2012 in which we notified you, as a stakeholder, that the Final 

Scoping Report (FSR) were submitted to the competent authority, the Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA), 

on Tuesday, 14 August 2012 for decision-making, we would like to inform you that the FSR had been accepted by 

DEA on 08 October 2012 and Zitholele Consulting proceeded with compilation of the Draft Environmental Impact 

Report (DEIR) which is now finalised and available for public review and comments from Tuesday 29 July to 

Monday 08 September 2014. 

Hard copies of the DEIR are available at the following public places: 

LIBRARY 
ADDRESS 

CONTACT PERSON & TELEPHONE 
NUMBER 

Phola Public Library Qwabe Street, Phola Location 
Ms Agnes Mabena 
Tel: 013 645 0094 

Ogies Public Library 61 Main Street, Ogies 
Ms Ntombi Jela 
Tel: 013 643 1150 or  013 643 1027 

Delmas Public Library 
C/o Sarel Cilliers Streer & Van Riebeeck 
Avenue, Delmas 

Ms Lydia Mehlape 
Tel: 013 665 1831 

Kusile Power Station Office at Wilge Village 
Mr Hardus Kotze 
Tel: 013 639 4836 

 
The DEIR can also be downloaded from Zitholele’s website (http://www.zitholele.co.za/kusile-ash). The DEIR is also 
available on CD on request via email from Zitholele Consulting. 
 
You are requested to comment on the DEIR in any of the following ways: 

 Completing the comment sheet enclosed (Appendix A); 

 Writing a letter, or producing additional written submissions; 

 Sending an e-mail or phoning the public participation office; or 

 Attending the public meeting (see below for details). 

 
  

http://www.zitholele.co.za/kusile-ash


 - 2 - 12712 

 

ZITHOLELE CONSULTING 

 

Invitation to a Public Meeting 
 

 

A Public Meeting will be held whereby the environmental findings and mitigation measures proposed, as 

documented in the DEIR, will be presented and discussed. The Public Meeting will be held on: 

Date: Wednesday 20 August 2014 

Time: 18:00 (registration commences at 17h30) 

Venue: Phola Community Hall, Phola Township 

To ensure that we provide sufficient space and seating, you are kindly requested to complete the attached 

registration form (Appendix B) and return it to the Public Participation Office (contact details provided on the 

registration form – Appendix B) on or before Wednesday, 13 August 2014. 

 
For those Interested and/or Affected Parties (I&APs) who do not have access to e-mail or fax facilities, or in easy 

reach of a Post Office, and wish to register their attendance for the public meeting, Zitholele Consulting has placed 

copies of the Public Meeting Registration Form and a Public Meeting Registration Box at the following places for 

your convenience: 

 

 Phola Clinic, 695 Mtuli Street, telephone number 013 645 0112 

 Emalahleni Local Municipality, Phola Satellite Office, 1 Vulindlela Street, Phola Location, telephone number 

013 645 2210 

 

You are kindly requested to make use of this opportunity to register your attendance at the Public Meeting, and to 

extend this invitation to your colleagues, friends, neighbours and family members. 

 

We would like to express our appreciation to the stakeholders who have submitted information required for the 

compilation of the DEIR. We would also appreciate your assistance if necessary with any additional information that 

may be required from the competent authority. 

 

Kind regards 

 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 
ZITHOLELE CONSULTING (PTY) LTD 

Appendix A: DEIR Comment Form 

Appendix B: Public Meeting Registration Form 

 



Integrated Environmental Authorisation
(Environmental Impact Assessment, Waste Management

License and Water Use License and Applications)
for the Proposed 60 Year Ash Disposal Facility for Kusile Power

Station
(DEA Ref No 12/12/20/2412 and NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/

DEA/EIA/0000514/2011)

DEIR COMMENT SHEET

(available for public review from Tuesday 29 July 2014 to Monday 08
September 2014)

EIA Public Participation Office
Patiswa Mnqokoyi or Leoni Lubbe

Zitholele Consulting (Pty) Ltd
PO Box 6002, Halfway House, 1685

Tel: (011) 207 2060 / Fax: 086-676-9950
Email: publicprocess@zitholele.co.za

Please complete by Monday 08 September 2014 and return to the Public Participation Office (details above)

NAME

SURNAME

ORGANISATION
(Please do not use
acronyms)

ADDRESS POSTAL
CODE

TEL NO

CELL PHONE NO

FAX NO

E-MAIL ADDRESS

SIGNATURE

Farm name & portion
number, if you are a
landowner close to

Kusile Power Station

COMMENTS (Please use separate sheets if necessary)

1. Have your questions, concerns, issues and suggestions been captured? If not, please indicate below.

.....................................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................................

2. Of the issues already covered, do you wish to add additional aspects that have not yet been mentioned?

.....................................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................................

3. Please tell us, did you find the Draft Scoping Report useful? Please indicate below.

YES, USEFUL

NEED IMPROVEMENT

NO, NOT USEFUL

4. Any other comments not yet raised during the EIA process that you may have:
.....................................................................................................................................................................................

.....................................................................................................................................................................................

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTRIBUTION

Please tell us why:

................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................

................................................................................................................................
……………………………………………………………………………………………….



 

 

Integrated Environmental Authorisation 
(Environmental Impact Assessment, Waste Management 

License and Water Use License and Applications) 
for the Proposed 60 Year Ash Disposal Facility for Kusile 

Power Station 

(DEA Ref No 12/12/20/2412 and NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/ 
DEA/EIA/00001448/2012) 

 

PUBLIC MEETING REGISTRATION FORM 
 

Wednesday 20 August 2014 

 

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

 
 

Please complete by Wednesday 13 August 2014 and return to the Public Participation Office (details above) 
 

NAME 
 

 

SURNAME 
 

 

ORGANISATION 

(Please do not use any     
acronyms) 
(if applicable) 

 

ADDRESS 
 

 

POSTAL 
CODE 

 

TEL NO 
 

 

CELL PHONE NO  

FAX NO  

E-MAIL ADDRESS  

SIGNATURE 

 

 

 

Farm name & portion number, if you are a landowner 
close to Kusile Power Station  

 

 

 

 

PUBLIC MEETING 
 
I would like to attend the Public Meeting (please circle the appropriate block) 
 

Please register my attendance for the Public Meeting on Wednesday, 20 August 2014 at Phola 
Community Hall 

YES NO 

If you cannot attend the Public Meeting would you like to receive a copy of the Public Meeting Minutes YES NO 

 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTRIBUTION 
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Ukugunyazwa kweNdawo okuDidiyelwe  
(Ukuhlola okunoMthelela eNdaweni, izicelo zeLayisense 
yokuSebenzisa amanzi kanye neLayisense yokuLawulwa 

kweMfucuza)  
yeNdawo eHlongoziwe Yokulahla Umlotha Yeminyaka 

engema-60 yeKusile Power Station 

 (Inombolo eyinkomba yeDEA 12/12/20/2412 kanye nenkomba ye-NEAS: 
DEA/EIA/00001448/2012) 

 

IFOMU LOKUREJISTELA UMHLANGANO 
WOMPHAKATHI 

 
uLwesithathu zingama-20 kuNcwaba kowezi-2014 

 

Ihhovisi lokubamba iqhaza 
komphakathi le-EIA  

Patiswa Mnqokoyi noma Leoni Lubbe 
Zitholele Consulting (Pty) Ltd 

PO Box 6002, Halfway House, 1685 
Ucingo: (011) 207 2060 / Fax: 086-676-9950 

i-emeyli: publicprocess@zitholele.co.za 

 

 

Uyacelwa ukuba uligcwalise ngoLwesithathu ziyi-13 kuNcwaba kowezi-2014 bese ulibuyisela eHhovisi lokuBamba 
iQhaza koMphakathi (imininingwane ingenhla) 

 

IGAMA 
 

 

ISIBONGO 
 

 

INHLANGANO 

(Uyacelwa ukuba 
ungasebenzisi izifingqo) 
(uma kungena) 

 

IKHELI 
 

 

IKHODI 
YEPOSI  

 

INOMBOLO 
YOCINGO 

 

 

INOMBOLO 
KAMAKHALEKHUK
HWINI 

 

INOMBOLO YEFEKSI  

IKHELI LE-IMEYLI  

ISIGNESHA 

 

 

 

Igama lepulazi & nenombolo yengxenye, uma 
umnikazi wendawo eseduze ne-Kendal Power Station  

 

 

 

 

UMHLANGANO WOMPHAKATHI 
 
Ngingathanda ukwethamela uMhlangano woMphakathi (uyacelwa ukuba ukokolozele ibhokisi eliyilo)  
 

Ngicela ubhale ukwethamela kwami eMhlanganweni woMphakathi ngoLwesithathu, zingama-20 
kuNcwaba kowezi-2014 eHholo lomphakathi lasePhola. 

YEBO CHA 

Uma ungeke ukwazi ukwethamela uMhlangano woMphakathi kodwa ungathanda ukuthola ikhophi 
yaMaminithi oMhlangano woMphakathi 

YEBO CHA 

 

SIYABONGA NGOKUBAMBA KWAKHO IQHAZA 
 

(Bheka ikhasi elingemuva lesiNgisi)  



Mr/Ms First Name Last Name Company/ Organisation 

Mr Jeffrey Manuel African Exploration Mining and Finance Cooporation

Mr Julius Kleynhans AfriForum

Mr Oscar Olën AfriSam

Mr Alan Cluett Afrisam (South Africa)

Mr Gert Smith Agri Mpumalanga

Mrs Nicolette von Reiche Airshed Planning Professionals (Pty) Ltd

Mnr Hennie Pienaar Alcedo Boerdery

Ms Cindy Smith Anglo American

Ms Teresa Steele Anglo American Coal South Africa

Mrs Chantelle Gerber Anglo American Inyosi Coal

Mr Leslie Martin Anglo American Thermal Coal

Mr Pavan Rajlal Anglo American Thermal Coal

Mr Mike Vertue Anglo American Thermal Coal

Ms Lizz Bousfield AngloAmerican

Mr Iwan de Jongh AngloAmerican

Mrs Siobhan Forman AngloAmerican Thermal Coal

Mr Pacome Ahokpossi Aqua Earth Consulting

Mr Albertus Lombaard Aqua Earth Consulting

Mr Jimmy Farie Arbor

Mr & Mrs Chris & Hannie Kruger Ascul Construction

Mnr Johan Duvenage Auto-X-Sec

Mr Daniel Andrew B & V

. Beeld Newspaper

Ms Elise Tempelhoff Beeld Newspaper

Mr Brian Magongoa BHP Billiton

Ms Sharon Clark BHP Billiton Energy Coal South Africa

Mr Thembani Mashamba BHP Billiton Energy Coal South Africa

Mrs Lindie Moore BHP Billiton Energy Coal South Africa

Mrs Carolyn Ah Shene-Verdoorn Birdlife South Africa

Dr Gerhard Verdoorn Birdlife South Africa

Mr Alf Hare BKS Palace

Mr Edwin Naidoo BKS Palace

Mr & Mrs Kobus and Annamie Duvenage Bronkhorstspruit and Wilge River Association

Mrs Carol Wentzel Bronkhorstspruit and Wilge River Conservancy

Mr Zweli Mpofu Brovo Co-operatrive

Ms Rita Pohl Bullseye Magazine

Mr Julius Baumann Business Day

Ms Stephinah Mudau Chamber of Mines South Africa

Ms Natasha Joseph City Press

Mr David Mngwevu Congress of South African Trade Unions

Mr Albert Froneman CVR Consulting

Mr Thoko Buthelezi Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Ms Anneliza Collette Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Ms Palo Dibete Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Mr David Kleyn Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Mr Musa Lubambo Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Hosi Mashudu Marubini Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Ms Nomvuzo Mjadu Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Mr Ramabulana Ndwamato Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Mr Love Shabane Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries

Ms Nelisiwe Sithole Department of Agriculture, Rural Development & Land Administration - Mpumalanga

Mr Meshack Malinga Department of Agriculture, Rural Development and Land Administration

Mr Gavin Cowden Department of Economic Development, Environment and Tourism

Mr Sam Maluleka Department of Economic Development, Environment and Tourism

Mr Mandla Mazibuko Department of Economic Development, Environment and Tourism

Ms Dineo Tswai Department of Economic Development, Environment and Tourism

Ms Masina Litsoane Department of Environmental Affairs

Ms Wilma Lutsch Department of Environmental Affairs

Ms Lucia Motaung Department of Environmental Affairs

Ms Willeen Olivier Department of Environmental Affairs

Emails: Notification of DEIR Review Period Notification

(Listed Alphabetically according to Surname)

INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT, WATER USE LICENSE AND WASTE 

MANAGEMENT LICENSE APPLICATIONS) FOR THE PROPOSED 60 YEAR ASH DISPOSAL FACILITY AT KUSILE POWER STATION 

(DEA Ref. No.: 12/12/20/2412, NEAS Ref. No.: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011)
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Mr/Ms First Name Last Name Company/ Organisation 

Mr M Mogale Department of Health

Ms Caren Swart Department of Health and Social Services

Mr Peter Molapo Department of Labour

Mr Lebeau Labuschagne Department of Mineral Resources

Mr Samuel Mathavhela Department of Mineral Resources

Mr Themba Mazibuko Department of Mineral Resources

Mr Mayihlome Tshwete Department of Public Enterprises

Mr SXA Dongwana Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport

Ms Merridew Nobela Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport

Mr Ben Viljoen Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport

Ms Portia Mojapelo Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport (Mpumalanga)

Mr Herold Skhosana Department of Rural and Land Reform

Mr Pieter Ackerman Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr Msawenkosi Buthelezi Department of Water and Sanitation

Ms Marisa Groenewald Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr F Guma Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr Dumisane Hlongwane Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr Lesiba Kgobe Department of Water and Sanitation

Ms Lumka Kuse Department of Water and Sanitation

Ms Joyce Lekoane Department of Water and Sanitation

Ms Ntwampe Leshego Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr Stanford Macevele Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr Philemon Mahlangu Department of Water and Sanitation

Ms Mokgadi Maloba Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr Henry Maluleke Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr Kurisani Mashava Department of Water and Sanitation

Dr Paul Meulenbeld Department of Water and Sanitation

Ms Maditsietsi Moloto Department of Water and Sanitation

Ms Nancy Motebe Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr Buthelezi Msawenkosi Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr Nkhumbudzeni Mulaudz Department of Water and Sanitation

Ms Namisha Muthraparsad Department of Water and Sanitation

Ms Ledile Nyama Department of Water and Sanitation

Ms Adivhaho Rambuda Department of Water and Sanitation

Ms Hulisani Tshikondela Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr Johann van Aswegen Department of Water and Sanitation

Mrs Barbara Weston Department of Water and Sanitation

Mr Kgopana Mohlasedi Department Public Works, Roads and Transport: Mpumalanga

Mnr Gerhard de Jager Doornbult Boerdery

Mr Johan Mothilal Eagles Pride Hatchery

Mr Rudie Briel Eagles Pride Hatchery (Pty) Ltd

Mr Ian Jones Earth Science Solutions

Ms Makoma Lekalakala Earthlife Africa

Mr Tristen Taylor Earthlife Africa (Jhb)

Mr Sibusiso Xaba Economic Development and Planning

Mr Norman Mokoena Economic Development, Environment and Tourism (Mpumalanga)

Ms Lekeleka Buthane Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr Johan Combrink Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr Adam Engelbrecht Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mrs Priscilla Fenyane Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr Sbusiso Gumede Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr Thabiso Gwambe Emalahleni Local Municipality

Ms ASM Janse van Rensburg Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr Hlahla Khoza Emalahleni Local Municipality

Cllr Timothy Lukhele Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr Johnny Makena Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr Mpho Makgalemele Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr LM Malatjie Emalahleni Local Municipality

Ms Lorraine Maseko Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr Herry Mashiyane Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr Sipho Masuku Emalahleni Local Municipality

Ms Fikile Mbethe Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr AD Mkhwanazi Emalahleni Local Municipality

Ms Nomawabo Mtshabe Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr Lesley Nhlapho Emalahleni Local Municipality
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Mr/Ms First Name Last Name Company/ Organisation 

Mr Erald Nkabinde Emalahleni Local Municipality

Ms Salome Sithole Emalahleni Local Municipality

Mr Chris Voigt Emalahleni Local Municipality

Ms Samukelo Ndlela Emalahleni Public Library

Ms Samukelo Ndlela Emalahleni Public Library

Mr Timothy Kunene Emalahleni Unemployed Development Congress

Mr André Botha Endangered Wildlife Trust

Mr/Ms Yolan Friedman Endangered Wildlife Trust

Ms Marianne Golding Endangered Wildlife Trust

Mr Constant Hoogstad Endangered Wildlife Trust

Mr Lourens Leeuwver Endangered Wildlife Trust

Ms Christine Mentzel Endangered Wildlife Trust

Dr Marie Parramon-Gurney Endangered Wildlife Trust

Mr Andrew Pearson Endangered Wildlife Trust

Ms Kath Potgieter Endangered Wildlife Trust

Mr Mattheuns Pretorius Endangered Wildlife Trust

Mr Martin Creamer Engineering News and Mining Weekly

Mr Tobile Bokwe Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Kishaylin Chetty Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Cilliers Claasen Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Jan de Klerk Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Vuyowethu Dingiswayo Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Mandla Dube Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Henk Fourie Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Warren Funston Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr H Haasbroek Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Petro Hendriks Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Deidre Herbst Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Simphiwe Hlophe Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Tsakani Holeni Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Tinkie Höll Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Walied Jassat Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Lehana Khalema Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Shaun Kiley Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Thamsanqa Koetle Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Mari Kotze Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Hardus Kotze Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Andre Kreuiter Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Elliot Mahamba Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Linda Mahlangu Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Maxwell Makhanya Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Sumeshnee Manichum Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr John Mapimele Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mrs Lindiwe Mapimele Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Abram Masango Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Bonga Mashazi Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Maxwell Masina Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Motshewa Matimolane Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Sphamandla Mhlongo Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Themba Mhlongo Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Liyanda Mjingwana Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mrs Boipelo Molema Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Emmy Molepo Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Sonnyboy Moloi Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Lindiwe Motaung Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Karabo Motsau Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Christopher Nani Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Lorraine Ndala Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Dumisani Nene Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Miss Musa Netshikovhela Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Victor Ngomane Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr NM Nkoe Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Nomasonto Nsibande Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr John Nsibirwa Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Thinus Oosthuizen Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Tshilidzi Rabedzwa Eskom Holdings SOC Limited
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Mr/Ms First Name Last Name Company/ Organisation 

Mr Edwin Seitei Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Mafanelo Sibuyi Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Leon Stapelberg Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Ms Bronwyn Stolp Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Makoanyane Theku Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Timothy Tlou Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Leonard van der Walt Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Hein Vosloo Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Michael Were Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Warren Whittaker Eskom Holdings SOC Limited

Mr Michael Elliott Eyethu Coal

Mr Petro Sibanyoni Farm: Eenzaamheid

Ms Faith Skosana Farm: Hartbeesfontein

Mr Lucas Skosana Farm: Hartebeesfontein

Mr Karel Zowitsky Farm: Honingkrans

Mr Willie Zowitsky Farm: Honingkranz

Mr David Nkabinde Farm: Jakhalsfontein (Abenzi Engineering)

Mr André Cherry Farm: Klipfontein

Mr Barry Doman Farm: Klipfontein

Dr LPJ Louw Farm: Klipfontein

Mr Abel Masango Farm: Klipfontein

Mr & Mrs D and H Sharp Farm: Kortfontein (Sharp Farming)

Mr David Singer Farm: Nooigedacht

Mr Les Adlam Farm: Onverwacht

Mr & Mrs Thami & Luyanda Sondiyazi Farm: Onverwacht

Mr Michael Yorke-Hart Farm: Paardekraal & South African National Roads Agency Ltd

Mr & Mrs Barry & Sandria Lensley Farm: Spitskop

Mr Des Sterley Farm: Sterley

Mr Charles le Maitre Farm: Witklip & Nooitgedacht (Shipene Investments )

Mnr Frikkie Cloete FCC Boerdery

Mrs Mariette Liefferink Federation for a Sustainable Environment

Dr Koos Pretorius Federation for a Sustainable Environment

Mrs Denise O'Callaghan Fossil Fuel Foundation of Africa

Mr Louis Mans Fraser Alexander Bulk Mech

Mr Rhulani Chauke Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

Dr Sylvester Mokoena Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

Ms Lerato Sibiya Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

Ms Sizingisa Smale Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural Development

Mr Benjamin Greyling Gecko Mining

Mr Japie Botes Genet Mining (Pty) Ltd

Mr Wayne Erasmus Gernet mining (pty) Ltd

Mr/Ms Robin de Witt Gouwsberg Irrigation Board

Mr Andre van Staden Gouwsberg Irrigation Board

Mr Thomas Mnguni Greater Middleburg Residents association

Ms Siziwe Khanyile GroundWork

Mr Musa Chamane GroundWork - Friends of the Earth South Africa

Mr Rico Euripidou GroundWork - Friends of the Earth South Africa

Mr Bobby Peek GroundWork - Friends of the Earth South Africa

Mnr Karel Rajchrt Hans van Rensburg Boerdery

Mr Madumetja Moselakgomo Hatch GOBA (Pty) Ltd

Ms Ursula Franke Highveld Crane Conservation Project/Endangered Wildlife Trust

Ms Amanda Botha Highveld Voice & Witbank News

Mnr Daan Duvenage Hoewe 32

Mnr Arthur Joubert Hoewe 52

Mnr George Strydom Hoewe 79

Mr Jethro Solomon Homeland Mining & Energy SA

Mr Tom Nkoana Ikangala Water Board

Mr L Malaza Imvelo Environ Consultants

Mr Vikesh Dhanooklal Ingwe Surface Holdings Ltd

Ms Maria Van der Hoeven International Energy Agency

Mr Hanre Crous Interwaste Environmental Solutions

Mr John Byrne Kendal Poultry Farm (Pty) Ltd

Ms Mary Lewis Klipkop Land Owner's Association

Mr Hugh Patrickson Klipkop Land Owner's Association

Ms Adri van Rooyen Kolskoot

Mr Moses Kgosana KPMG
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Mr/Ms First Name Last Name Company/ Organisation 

Mr Claude Haven Kusile Minining (Pty) Ltd

Mr Robert Kabini Kusile Minining (Pty) Ltd

Ms Naseema Fakir Legal Resource Centre

Ms Angela Andrews Legal Resources Centre

Ms Janet Love Legal Resources Centre

Mr Mike Berry MacPhail Distributors (Pty) Ltd

Mr Paul Venter Malachite Miling (Pty) Ltd

Mrs Tersia van Vuuren Manyathela Adventures

Mr Khensani Shilobone MEJN

Mr Tobie van den Berg Middelburg Observer/Daller

Mr Koot Claassen Mpumalanga Agricultural Union

Mr Hennie Laas Mpumalanga Agriculture Union

Mr GI Dladla Mpumalanga Economic Empowerment Corporation

Mr Anton Scheepers Mpumalanga Economic Empowerment Growth Agency

Mr Bongani Hlatshwayo Mpumalanga News

Mr Mabutho Sithole Mpumalanga Province Office of the Premier

Mr David Mabuza Mpumalanga Provincial Government

Mr Frans Krige Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency

Mr Hannes Marais Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency

Miss Noncebo Makhabelo Mpumalanga Youth Agaist Amate

Mr Hennie Blignaut MTech

Mr Tinus Breedt Mtech Industrial

Mr Peter Mukoma National Business Initiative

Mr Ramsook Loykisoonlal National Department of Health

Mr Pierre Rossouw Nkangala District Municipality

Ms EK Tshabalala Nkangala District Municipality

Mr Allan Zimbwa Nkangala District Municipality

Ms Anele Ngcobetsha Nkangala District Municipalty

Mr Vusi Mahlangu Nkangala Distrtict Municipality

Mr Henk Myburgh NKULEKO 123 (PTY) LTD/ROMABRICKS

Mr Theuns Botha Ntshovelo Mining Resoures (Pty) Ltd

Mr Michael Perreira Nunos Agostinhos Ferreira

Mr JL Potgieter Ogies Business Forum

Mr Walter Mtshali Ogies Development Initiative

Mnr Nare Ngoepe Ogies Public Library

Ms Marianna Niewoudt Olifants River Forum

Dr Vik Cogho Optimum Coal Holdings

Mr Gerhard Reynecke OTK Agri

Mr Fikeleli Mnisi Pecuglenden General Traiding

Mr Poobalan Naidoo Petronet

Ms Jennifer Kitto PGS Heritage and Grave Relocation Consultants

Dr Johan Pienaar Plaas: Alcedo

Mnr John Fourie Plaas: Arbor

Mnr Andries Marais Plaas: Blesbokfontein

Mnr & Mev Johan & Anna Venter Plaas: Blesbokfontein

Mnr Joerné Buys Plaas: Bossemanskraal

Mnr Bielie Geldenhuys Plaas: Bossemanskraal

Mnr Hennie Terblanche Plaas: Bossemanskraal

Mnr Johann Kotzé Plaas: Bossemanskraal & Kortfontein

Mnr & Mev J & M Gericke Plaas: Brakfontein

Mnr Hermanus Roux Plaas: Donkerhoek

Mnr & Mev Barry & Heleen Hertzog Plaas: Doornbult (Doornbult Boerdery)

Mnr Louw Boshoff Plaas: Doornrug

Mnr Carel Frylinck Plaas: Eenzaamheid

Mnr Jan Ehlers Plaas: Jakhalsfontein

Mnr Sarel Janse Van Rensburg Plaas: Jakhalsfontein

Mnr Andreas Moll Plaas: Jakhalsfontein Gedeelte 10,1 en 79

Mnr & Mev Adriaan & Ria Loots Plaas: Jakkalsfontein

Me Christina Louw Plaas: Kilpfontein & Onverwacht

Mnr Johan Louw Plaas: Klipeiland

Mnr Peet Gouws Plaas: Klipeiland & Hondsrivier (Gouwsberg Landgoed (Pty) Ltd)

Mnr Rudolph Raath Plaas: Klipfontein

Me Sonja Bierman Plaas: Klipfontein & Stille Eden Guest House

Mnr Derick Redenlinghuys Plaas: Kortfontein

Mev Hanna van Aswegen Plaas: Kortfontein (Laerskool Balmoral )

Mnr Chris Kruger Plaas: Nooitgedacht
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Mr/Ms First Name Last Name Company/ Organisation 

Mnr Matin le Maitre Plaas: Nooitgedacht

Mnr Ruan Roets Plaas: Nooitgedacht

Mnr JP Joubert Plaas: Nooitgedacht & Witpoort (JJH Boerdery)

Mnr Coen Gerber Plaas: Onverwacht

Mnr Len Haasbroek Plaas: Onverwacht

Mnr Pieter Janse van Vuuren Plaas: Onverwacht

Mnr Frans Kerkhoff Plaas: Onverwacht

Mnr E LeRoux Plaas: Onverwacht

Mnr Manie Venter Plaas: Onverwacht

Mnr Buks Herman Plaas: Onverwacht (Herman Familie Trust)

Mnr Mike Combrink Plaas: Ruigtekuilen, Kromdraai, Zandfontein & Rolspruit (MLU)

Mnr Ivan Enslin Plaas: Schoongezicht

. Plaas: Slagveld  (De Leeuw en Seuns Eiendomstrust)

Mnr & Mev Kobie & Annatjie Naude Plaas: Vlakvarkfontein

Mnr Hardu Prinsloo Plaas: Vlakvarkfontein

Mnr Jeffrey Oosthuizen Plaas: Waschbank

Prof JS Wolfaardt Plaas: Witklip

Mnr Lenert van Dalen Plaas: Witklip & Arbor (L van Dalen Boerdery)

Mnr Christo van der Merwe Plaas: Witklip (Rochris Boerdery)

Mnr Gerrie Venter Plaas: Witklip (Shipene Ino)

Mnr Christiaan Gerber Plaas: Witklip Gedeelte 12

Mnr Andries van Vuuren Plaas: Witpoort (Manyathela Adventures)

Mnr Hentie Boshoff Plaas: Witpoort (Taaibos Dairies)

Mnr Hans Jansen van Rensburg Plase: Bossemanskraal & Witklip (Hans van Rensburg Boerdery)

Mnr Christie Truter Plase: Dwaalfontein, Klipfontein & Vlakfontein (Truter Boerdery Trust)

Mnr Andre Roets Plase: Nooitgedacht & Witpoort (Nalina Ontwikkeling cc)

Ms Tania Stapelberg Pretoria News

Ms Inge Kuhne Rapport

Mr Waldimar Pelser Rapport

Ms Wilma van Vuuren Ridge Times/The Echo

Mr Owen Wilson Rockblend / Kego Mining

Mr Jozie Matshane SA FM

Mr Sipho Sibanyoni SA National Civic Organisation

Ms Sibongile Mathebula SACP & ANC

Mr Howard Parry Sasol

Ms Michelle Coetser Sasol Dyno Nobel

Mr Bruce van den Heuvel Sasol Gas

Ms Julie Wolfaardt Sasol Gas

Mr Haward Nkohla Sasol Oil (Liquid Fuels)

Mr Brent Parrott Schoeman Boerdery

Mr Desmond Sweke Setplan Settlement Planning Services

Mr Arthur Partridge SFF Association

. Shangoni Management Services (Pty)Ltd

Mr Francois Erasmus South African Heritage Resource Agency

Ms GG Langa South African Local Government Association

Mr Andre Beetge South African National Biodiversity Institute

Mr John Dini South African National Biodiversity Institute

Mr Sagwata Manyike South African National Biodiversity Institute

Mrs Ria Barkhuizen South African National Roads Agency SOC Limited

Ms Busisiwe Mlambo South African National Roads Agency SOC Ltd

Mr Jan Oliver South African National Roads Agency SOC Ltd

Ms Wendy Pretorius Sowetan Newspaper

Mr Graeme Campbell Streeknuus

Ms Lareze Neveling Streeknuus

Ms Suane Stapelberg Student at NWU

Mr Jovial Rantao Sunday Independent

Mr Dries Fella Telkom

Mr Robert Khoza Telkom

Mr Vere Jansen van Vuuren Telkom South Africa

Ms Liesl Venter The Citizen

Mr Terry van der Walt The Daily Sun Newspaper

Ms Cecilia Russell The Star Newspaper

Ms Jessica Bezuidenhout The Sunday Times Newspaper

Dr James Meyer TOPIGS SA (Pty) Ltd

Mr Stefan Vermaak Topigs SA (Pty) Ltd

Mnr Barend Vorster Topigs SA (Pty) Ltd
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Mr/Ms First Name Last Name Company/ Organisation 

Mr Jacques Kruger Total South Africa / SAPIA

Ms Carla Davis Trans African Concessions (Pty) Ltd

Mr Willie de Beer Transnet

Mr Louis Makhubele Transnet

Mr Zebulon Maroga Transnet

Mr Philix Mnisi Transnet

Mr Thami Hadebe Transnet Pipelines

Mr Deon Maharaj Transnet Pipelines

Mr Jeff Scrooby Transnet Pipelines

Mr Robert van Bulderen Transnet Pipelines

Mnr Danie du Plessis Transvaalse Landbou-Unie SA

Prof Kevin Rogers University of the Witwatersrand

Ms Busi Mdluli Victor Khanye Local Municipality

Mr John Strick Vleiland / Witfontein

Dr Stanley Liphadzi Water Research Commission

Mr Simon Marothi Waterfontein Boerdery

Mr Lemson Betha Wildlife and Environment Society of South Africa

Ms Karen Marx Wildlife and Environment Society of South Africa

Mr Rudzani Nemukula Wildlife and Environment Society of South Africa

Ms Mathapelo Phala Wildlife and Environment Society of South Africa

Mr John Wesson Wildlife and Environment Society of South Africa

Mr Eric Ndhlovu Wilge Community

Mr Henro Krüger Witbank Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Ms Jannene Smith Witbank Public Library

Ms Christine Colvin World Wildlife Fund

Mr Saliem Fakir World Wildlife Fund

Mr Rodney February World Wildlife Fund

Dr Deon Nel World Wildlife Fund

Mr Richard Worthington World Wildlife Fund

Mr Nhlanhla Mkhonto Xstrata Coal S.A.

Mnr Albert Hertzog Zaalklap Boerdery

Mr & Mrs Zeph and Joyce Sikhosana Zephs Boerdery

Mnr Wim van der Westhuizen Zephs Boerdery

Mr Johan Coertze

Mnr Hendrik Kotze

Mr P Mgwapo

Mnr Troskie Neethling

Mr Reggy Nkosi

Mr & Mrs A Nortjie

Mnr Duncan Prinsloo

Mnr Francois Prinsloo

Mr Pieter Schreuder

Mr Jonathan Szoke

Mnr Willem van Aswegen

Mnr Petrus van der Linde

Mr Leon van Dyk

Mr Corrie van Niekerk

Mr Tobias Venter

Ms Monique Wentzel

Mr WJ Wessels
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Mr/Ms First Name Last Name Company/ Organisation 

Mr Dries Roos Bronkhorstspruit Co-op

Mr Dumisane Makhubela Department of Health

Ms Aletta Moletsane Department of Social Development

Mr Antonio Dos Reis Eureka Cafe

Mr G Gibson Farm: Hartebeeslaagte

Ms Susan Smit Farm: Heuvelfontein

Ms Susanna Ricco Farm: Nooitgedacht

Mr & Mrs Peter & Hester Glintzer Farm: Onverwacht

Mr Bruce Wait Farm: Onverwacht

. Farm: Overwaght (R M Kgosana Family Trust)

Ms AM Milner Gouwsberg Irrigation Board

Ms Magda van der Walt Harm Hout Transport

Mr Aaron Skhosana Mazolman Trading Enterprise

Mr André Boshoff Mpumalanga Tourism and Parks Agency

Mr Sello Khomo National African Federated Chamber of Commerce

Mr Keith Taylor National Department of Agriculture

Mrs Agnes Mabena Phola Public Library

Me Johanna Jordaan Plaas: Donkerhoek

Mnr AM van Rooyen Plaas: Hartebeesfontein (Balmoral Boerevereniging )

Mnr Theunis Eloff Plaas: Klipeiland

Mnr Lodewikus van Rooyen Plaas: Klipeiland

Mnr Jan van der Merwe Plaas: Klipfontein

Mev Engela van der Merwe Plaas: Klipfontein

Mnr DH Botha Plaas: Leeuwfontein

Mnr Pierre van Zyl Plaas: Onverwacht

Mnr Dries Janse van Rensburg Plaas: Roodepoortje

Mnr CB Strijbis Plaas: Vlakfontein

Mnr Pieter Venter Plaas: Vlakfontein (Bronlaw Properties)

Ms Annemarie Joubert Radio Pretoria

Mr Allan Cohen South African Bureau of Standards

Mr/Ms Nodathile Sikhosana Takatso Holding Group (Pty) Ltd

Mr Johan Smith Telkom SA Ltd

Mrs G Finger Tswelopele Women’s Project

Ms Jennifer Louw Wilge Township

Ms Pamela Richards Witbank Chamber of Commerce

Mr Cas Esterhuysen

Mr Piet Joubert

Mr Johan Raath

Mr Arnold van der Heever

Mr MCD van Rooyen

Mr Phillipus van Rooyen

INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT, WATER USE 

LICENSE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE APPLICATIONS) FOR THE PROPOSED 60 YEAR ASH 

DISPOSAL FACILITY AT KUSILE POWER STATION 

(DEA Ref. No.: 12/12/20/2412, NEAS Ref. No.: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011)

Faxes: Notification of DEIR Review Period Notification

(Listed Alphabetically according to Surname)
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Leoni Lubbe

From: Smith, Cindy [cindy.smith@angloamerican.com]
Sent: 22 September 2014 07:02 AM
To: Leoni Lubbe
Subject: RE: REMINDER - KEY STAKEHOLDER WORKSHOP - PROPOSED 60 YEAR ASH

DISPOSAL FACILITY AT KUSILE POWER STATION

Hi Leoni, can you forward me a map of the location of the proposed 60 year Ash Dump, as I was unable to attend the
meeting on the 20th of August.

Regards,
Cindy

From: Leoni Lubbe [mailto:Leonil@zitholele.co.za]
Sent: 19 August 2014 05:22 PM
To: Smith, Cindy
Subject: REMINDER - KEY STAKEHOLDER WORKSHOP - PROPOSED 60 YEAR ASH DISPOSAL FACILITY AT KUSILE
POWER STATION

DEA REF. NO.: 12/12/20/2412, NEAS REF. NO.: DEA/EIA/0001448/2012

Dear Stakeholder

This communication serves as a reminder of the Key Stakeholder Workshop, scheduled to take place:

DATE: Wednesday, 20 August 2014
TIME: 14h00 – 16h00 (Registration from 13h30)
VENUE: The Kopanong Hall, opposite Kendal Power Station, Mpumalanga Province (Map and GPS co-

ordinates attached)

The team is looking forward to seeing you at the meeting.

Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations]
Senior Public Participation Practitioner
Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, cnr
Allandale Road & Maxwell Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand, RSA
T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 207 2077 F: +27 86 676 9950
C: +27 83 377 9112
E: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!



1

Le
on

i L
ub

be

Fr
om

:
G

ra
em

e 
C

am
pb

el
l [

gr
ae

m
e@

st
re

ek
nu

us
.c

o.
za

]
Se

nt
:

25
 A

ug
us

t 2
01

4 
09

:5
8 

AM
To

:
Le

on
i L

ub
be

Su
bj

ec
t:

R
e:

 R
EM

IN
D

ER
– 

O
PE

N
 H

O
U

SE
 &

 P
U

BL
IC

 M
EE

TI
N

G
 –

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 6

0 
YE

AR
 A

SH
 D

IS
PO

SA
L 

FA
C

IL
IT

Y 
AT

 K
U

SI
LE

 P
O

W
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
/

H
ER

IN
N

ER
IN

G
 –

 O
PE

H
U

IS
 &

 O
PE

N
BA

R
E 

VE
R

G
AD

ER
IN

G
 –

VO
O

R
G

ES
TE

LD
E 

60
 J

AA
R

 A
SV

ER
W

YD
ER

IN
G

SI
N

ST
AL

LA
SI

E 
BY

 K
U

SI
LE

KR
AG

ST
AS

IE

H
i L

eo
ni

e,

I'v
e 

go
t a

n 
ov

er
fu

ll 
di

ar
y 

th
is

 w
ee

k.

Al
l I

 n
ee

d 
to

 k
no

w
 is

 w
ill 

th
e 

po
w

er
s 

th
at

 b
e 

be
 d

oi
ng

 th
e 

"r
ev

ea
l" 

as
 to

 th
e 

fin
al

 "p
ro

po
se

d"
 s

ite
. I

f s
o,

 I 
w

ill 
ha

ve
 to

 b
e

th
er

e.

I k
no

w
 it

 s
ou

nd
s 

as
 if

 I 
co

ul
dn

t b
e 

bo
th

er
ed

-t
he

tru
th

 is
 th

at
 th

is
 w

ee
ks

 d
ia

ry
 is

 a
 n

ig
ht

m
ar

e 
fo

r m
e 

an
d 

if 
I c

an
 c

ut
 s

om
et

hi
ng

 o
ut

 it
 is

 a
dv

is
ab

le
 fo

r m
e 

to
 d

o 
so

.

--
--

-O
rig

in
al

 M
es

sa
ge

--
--

-
Fr

om
:L

eo
ni

 L
ub

be
To

:'
G

ra
em

e 
C

am
pb

el
l'

Se
nt

:T
ue

sd
ay

, A
ug

us
t 1

9,
 2

01
4 

7:
25

 P
M

Su
bj

ec
t:

R
EM

IN
D

ER
–

O
P

EN
 H

O
U

SE
 &

 P
U

BL
IC

 M
E

ET
IN

G
–P

R
O

PO
SE

D
 6

0 
YE

AR
 A

SH
 D

IS
PO

S
AL

 F
AC

IL
IT

Y 
AT

 K
U

SI
LE

 P
O

W
ER

 S
TA

TI
O

N
/ H

ER
IN

N
ER

IN
G

–
O

PE
H

U
IS

 &
 O

P
EN

BA
R

E 
V

ER
G

AD
ER

IN
G

–V
O

O
R

G
E

ST
EL

D
E 

60
 J

A
AR

 A
SV

ER
W

YD
ER

IN
G

SI
N

ST
AL

LA
SI

E 
B

Y 
KU

S
IL

E 
KR

AG
ST

A
SI

E



2

DE
A 

RE
F.

 N
O

.: 
12

/1
2/

20
/2

41
2,

 N
EA

S 
RE

F.
 N

O
.: 

DE
A/

EI
A/

00
01

44
8/

20
12

De
ar

 S
ta

ke
ho

ld
er

Th
is 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

se
rv

es
 a

s a
 re

m
in

de
r o

f t
he

O
pe

n 
Ho

us
e 

an
d 

Pu
bl

ic
 M

ee
tin

g,
 sc

he
du

le
d 

to
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

:

DA
TE

:
W

ed
ne

sd
ay

, 2
0 

Au
gu

st
 2

01
4

TI
M

E:
O

pe
n 

Ho
us

e 
fr

om
 1

7h
00

 to
 1

8h
00

 (R
eg

ist
ra

tio
n 

fr
om

 1
6h

30
)

TI
M

E:
Pu

bl
ic

 M
ee

tin
g 

fr
om

 1
8h

00
 to

 2
0h

00
 (R

eg
ist

ra
tio

n 
fr

om
 1

7h
30

)
VE

N
U

E:
El

to
ro

Co
nf

er
en

ce
 V

en
ue

, R
54

5 
Ke

nd
al

-B
al

m
or

al
 R

oa
d 

(1
,5

km
 a

ft
er

 N
12

 f
re

ew
ay

 o
n 

ro
ad

 t
ow

ar
ds

 K
en

da
l P

ow
er

 S
ta

tio
n,

 o
n 

th
e 

le
ft

-h
an

d 
sid

e,
op

po
sit

e 
Sp

iro
s T

ra
ns

po
rt

), 
M

pu
m

al
an

ga
 P

ro
vi

nc
e 

(M
ap

 a
nd

 G
PS

 c
o-

or
di

na
te

s a
tt

ac
he

d)

Th
e 

te
am

 is
 lo

ok
in

g 
fo

rw
ar

d 
to

 se
ei

ng
 y

ou
 a

t t
he

 m
ee

tin
g.

DO
 V

ER
W

. N
O

.: 
12

/1
2/

20
/2

41
2,

 N
EA

S 
VE

RW
.N

O
.: 

DE
A/

EI
A/

00
00

51
4/

20
11

Ge
ag

te
 B

el
an

gh
eb

be
nd

e

Hi
er

di
e 

ko
m

m
un

ik
as

ie
 d

ie
n 

om
 U

 te
r h

er
in

ne
r v

an
 d

ie
 O

pe
hu

is 
en

 O
pe

nb
ar

e 
Ve

rg
ad

er
in

g 
w

at
 g

es
ke

du
le

er
 is

 v
ir:

DA
TU

M
:W

oe
ns

da
g,

 2
0 

Au
gu

st
us

 2
01

4
TY

D:
O

pe
hu

is 
va

na
f 1

7h
00

 to
t 1

8h
00

 (R
eg

ist
ra

sie
 v

an
af

 1
6h

30
)

TY
D:

O
pe

nb
ar

e 
Ve

rg
ad

er
in

g 
va

na
f 1

8h
00

 to
t 2

0h
00

 (R
eg

ist
ra

sie
 v

an
af

 1
7h

30
)

PL
EK

:
El

 T
or

o 
Ko

nf
er

en
sie

se
nt

ru
m

,R
54

5 
Ke

nd
al

-B
al

m
or

al
pa

d 
(1

,5
km

 v
er

by
 N

12
 d

eu
rp

ad
 o

p 
pa

d 
na

 K
en

da
l K

ra
gs

ta
sie

, o
p 

lin
ke

rh
an

d,
 o

or
ka

nt
 S

pi
ro

s
Ve

rv
oe

r)
, M

pu
m

al
an

ga
pr

ov
in

sie
(K

aa
rt

 e
n 

GP
S 

ko
ör

di
na

te
 a

an
ge

he
g)

Di
e 

pr
oj

ek
sp

an
 si

en
 u

it 
da

ar
na

 o
m

 u
 te

 o
nt

m
oe

t.

Ni
co
le
ne
 V
en
te

r
[C

er
t.
 P

ub
li

c 
Re
la

ti
on
s]



1

Leoni Lubbe

From: Carla Davis [CDavis@tracn4.co.za]
Sent: 02 September 2014 09:59 PM
To: Leoni Lubbe
Cc: Reggy Nkosi
Subject: RE: DEIR Comment Period Ending Soon - Proposed Extension of the Ash Disposal

Facility at Kusile Power Station / KOIV Kommentaar Periode Eindig Binnekort -
Voorgestelde Uitbreiding van die Asverwyderingsinstallasie by Kusile Kragstasie

Leoni

I have not received the minutes yet of the meeting held.
Thanks for the reminder. We wish to still comment.

Regards

Carla

PS – Reggy – please download the docs from the website indicated.

Carla Davis
Traffic Engineer
Trans African Concessions (Pty) Limited
 +2713 755 3316 (switchboard)
 +2782 887 4941 (cell)
 +2713 752 6934 (fax)
cdavis@tracn4.co.za
 www.tracn4.co.za

From: Leoni Lubbe [mailto:Leonil@zitholele.co.za]
Sent: 01 September 2014 06:47 PM
To: Carla Davis
Subject: DEIR Comment Period Ending Soon - Proposed Extension of the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station
/ KOIV Kommentaar Periode Eindig Binnekort - Voorgestelde Uitbreiding van die Asverwyderingsinstallasie by Kusile
Kragstasie

Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application for the proposed Extension for
the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station

 Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) – Comment Period Ending Soon

 DEA Reference Number: 12/12/20/2412 & NEAS Reference Number: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011

Dear Interested and/or Affected party

This e-mail serves to remind you that the public review period for the Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) for the above-
mentioned proposed project ends on Monday 8 September 2014 (close of business day).



2

The report (Incl. all Appendices) is still available on the Zitholele’s website: http://www.zitholele.co.za.

Important note: If you have comments that you would like to make but have not yet submitted, please do so before the close of
business on Monday 8 September 2014.

We would like to thank those who have submitted comments on the report.

Kind regards

Beste Belanghebbende en/of Geaffekteerde Party

Omgewingsimpakevaluering en Aansoek om Afvalbestuurlisensie vir die voorgestelde Uitbreiding van die
Asverwyderingsinstallasie by Kusile Kragstasie

·  Konsep Omgewingsimpakevaluering (KOIV) - Kommentaar Periode Eindig Binnekort

·  DO Verwysingsnommer: 12/12/20/2412, NEAS Verwysing: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011

Hierdie kommunikasie dien om U in te lig dat die Konsep Omgewingsimpakverslag (KOIV) periode vir openbare besigtiging en
kommentaar eindig op Maandag 8 September 2014 (sluiting van besigheidsdag).

Die verslag en al die aanhangsels is steeds beskikbaar of the Zitholele webwerf: http://www.zitholele.co.za/ea-and-wml-for-the-
on-going-ash-disposal-at-kendal-power-station.

Belangrike kennisgewing: Indien U enige kommentaar het om te lewer oor die verslag en dit nog nie kon indien nie, doen
asseblief so voor die sluiting van die besigheidsdag, Maandag 8 September 2014.

Ons wil graag ons waardering uitspreek teenoor die belanghebbendes wat kommentaar oor die KOIV ingedien het.

Vriendelike groete

Leoni Lubbe [Cert. Public Relations]

Project Administrator
Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, cnr Allandale Road & Maxwell
Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand, RSA
T: +27 11 207 2060 D: 011 088 8463 F: +27 86 676 9950 C: +27 82 897 4173
E: leonil@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!

See link to Disclaimer below:
http://www.tracn4.co.za/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=224
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Nicolene  Venter

From: +27828974173

Sent: 14 March 2014 07:10 AM

To: "" [MOBILE:]

Subject: Please be advised that Klipfontein. 38 does not belong to N.P.Prinsloo as it was sold 

to the mine Anglo. Thanking you Mrs. R.A. Prinsloo Therefore we do not hav

Please be advised that Klipfontein. 38 does not belong to N.P.Prinsloo as it was sold to the mine Anglo. Thanking you 

Mrs. R.A. Prinsloo Therefore we do not have concern where the ashdump for the Kushilo Power station will be 

situated unless it clashes with the family graveyard situated on the ground.  
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Leoni Lubbe

From: Andre Cherry [andre.cherry3@gmail.com]
Sent: 08 September 2014 05:03 PM
To: Leoni Lubbe
Subject: Re: 12712 Kusile Power Station Proposed 60 Year Ash Disposal Facility

Dear Leoni

Can you please extend the cutoff date until the 9 September 2014, for Truter Boerdery and myself.
Many Thanks.
André Cherry

On 8 September 2014 16:33, Leoni Lubbe <Leonil@zitholele.co.za> wrote:
Goeie dag Mnr Truter

Aangeheg vind asseblief die kommentaar vorm vir bogenoemde voorgestelde projek soos telefonies
aangevra deur Mnr Cherry.

Vriendelike Groete

Leoni Lubbe [Cert. Public Relations]
Project Administrator
Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, cnr Allandale Road & Maxwell Drive, Waterfall
City, Midrand, RSA
T: +27 11 207 2060 D: 011 088 8463 F: +27 86 676 9950 C: +27 82 897 4173
E: leonil@zitholele.co.za<mailto:leonil@zitholele.co.za> W:
www.zitholele.co.za<http://www.zitholele.co.za/>
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!
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Leoni Lubbe

From: Naude, Kobie [kobie.naude@angloamerican.com]
Sent: 11 September 2014 01:45 PM
To: Leoni Lubbe
Cc: Kobie Naude (naudekobie@gmail.com)
Subject: FW: VENUE CHANGE - PUBLIC MEETING - EIA FOR THE PROPOSED 60 YEAR ASH

DISPOSAL FACILITY AT KUSILE POWER STATION/ VERANDERING VAN
VERGADERINGSLOKAAL - OPENBARE VERGADERING - OIE VIR DIE
VOORGESTELDE 60 JAAR ASVERWYDERINGSINSTALLASIE BY KUSILE
KRAGSTASIE

Hi Leoni.
Jammer ek kom so laat terug na jou toe.Sodra daar weer n vergadering is sal ons dit beslis probeer

bywoon.Se vir my wat is julle beplanning omtrent die ashope en wat se ons buurmanne wat ook grondeienaars is
van julle voorgestelde uitskot asdamme?.Is hulle tevrede daarmee of skop hulle vas.Indien jy weer e-mails
stuur,stuur dit na hierddie adres ook asseblief.Ek sal jou laat weet eanneer jy dit nie meer na hierdie e-mail adres
toe moet stuur nie.Voorlopig hou ek die Swanepoel familie op hoogte oor alles wat jy my stuur.
Dakie.
Groete
Kobie

From: Kobie Naude [mailto:naudekobie@gmail.com]
Sent: 02 September 2014 08:05 PM
To: Naude, Kobie
Subject: FW: VENUE CHANGE - PUBLIC MEETING - EIA FOR THE PROPOSED 60 YEAR ASH DISPOSAL FACILITY AT
KUSILE POWER STATION/ VERANDERING VAN VERGADERINGSLOKAAL - OPENBARE VERGADERING - OIE VIR DIE
VOORGESTELDE 60 JAAR ASVERWYDERINGSINSTALLASIE BY KUSILE KRAGSTASIE

From: Leoni Lubbe [mailto:Leonil@zitholele.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 2:32 PM
To: 'Kobie & Annatjie Naude'
Subject: VENUE CHANGE – PUBLIC MEETING – EIA FOR THE PROPOSED 60 YEAR ASH DISPOSAL FACILITY AT KUSILE
POWER STATION/ VERANDERING VAN VERGADERINGSLOKAAL – OPENBARE VERGADERING – OIE VIR DIE
VOORGESTELDE 60 JAAR ASVERWYDERINGSINSTALLASIE BY KUSILE KRAGSTASIE

DEA REF. NO.: 12/12/20/2412, NEAS REF. NO.: DEA/EIA/0001448/2012

Dear Stakeholder

VENUE CHANGE – PUBLIC MEETING – ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT APPLICATIONS FOR A
WATER USE LICENSE & WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE FOR THE PROPOSED 60 YEAR ASH DISPOSAL
FACILITY AT KUSILE POWER STATION

Please note that the Public Meeting, scheduled to take place on Wednesday, 20 August 2014, for the
above proposed project WILL NOT TAKE PLACE AT THE PHOLA COMMUNITY HALL AS
ADVERTISED.

THE PUBLIC MEETING AND THE OPEN HOUSE WILL BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 20 AUGUST
2014 AT EL TORO CONFERENCE CENTRE.
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DATE: Wednesday, 20 August 2014
TIME: Open House from 17h00 to 18h00 (Registration from 16h30)
TIME: Public Meeting from 18h00 to 20h00 (Registration from 17h30)
VENUE: El Toro Conference Venue, R545 Kendal-Balmoral Road (1,5 km after N12 freeway on road

towards Kendal Power Station, on the left-hand side, opposite Spiros Transport), Mpumalanga
Province

The team is looking forward to seeing you at the meeting.

DO VERW. NO.: 12/12/20/2412, NEAS VERW. NO.: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011

Geagte Belanghebbende

VERANDERING VAN VERGADERINGSLOKAAL – OPENBARE VERGADERING –
OMGEWINGSIMPAKEVALUERING AANSOEKE OM ’N WATERGEBRUIKLISENSIE EN
AFVALBESTUURSLISENSIE VIR DIE VOORGESTELDE 60 JAAR ASVERWYDERINGSINSTALLASIE BY KUSILE
KRAGSTASIE

Let asseblief daarop dat die Openbare Vergadering, wat vir die bogenoemde voorgestelde projek
geskeduleer was vir Woensdag, 20 Augustus 2014 NIE MEER BY DIE PHOLA GEMEENSKAPSAAL
GEHOU SAL WORD SOOS GEADVERTEER NIE.

DIE OPENBARE VERGADERING EN OPEHUIS SAL OP WOENSDAG, 20 AUGUSTUS 2014 BY
DIE EL TORO KONFERENSIESENTRUM GEHOU WORD:

DATUM: Woensdag, 20 Augustus 2014
TYD: 10h00 tot 12h00 (Registrasie vanaf 09:30 tot 10:00)
TYD: Opehuis vanaf 17h00 tot 18h00 (Registrasie vanaf 16h30)
TYD: Openbare Vergadering vanaf 18h00 tot 20h00 (Registrasie vanaf 17h30)
PLEK: El Toro Konferensiesentrum, R545 Kendal-Balmoralpad (1,5 km verby N12 deurpad op pad na

Kendal Kragstasie, op linkerhand, oorkant Spiros Vervoer), Mpumalangaprovinsie

Die projekspan sien uit daarna om u te ontmoet.

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
Sent: 08 September 2014 06:32 PM
To: Leoni Lubbe
Subject: Re: FW: 12712 Kusile Power Station Proposed 60 Year Ash Disposal Facility
Attachments: KUSILE ASH DUMP DEIR COMMENT SHEET FILLED IN 09-08-2014 05;34;17PM.pdf

Hi Leoni.

Please find attached the DEIR COMMENT SHEET.

As I have mentioned on the Comment Sheet, the prevailing wind is from the North to Northwest, and thus if
Site 'A' is chosen for the 60 year Ash Dump, then the ash will be blown onto all the farms to the South of
site 'A' and +-22,000 tons of ash per day is a lot of ash!
My experience the last decade or so, is that ESKOM cannot manage the Ash Dumps properly! Thus it can
be expected that we will have problems with this Ash Dump.

Also Site 'A' is situated in a large vlei/catchment area.

What will ESKOM do if they build the Ash Dump at Site 'A' and we the neighbours have damage from the
ash pollution?

Will the damage be rectified by ESKOM?
Will we be compensated by ESKOM for any damage, loss of income etc.?

I think that this whole Ash Dump Site has to be reconsidered.
At least double the sprinkler systems planned for should be built into the design.
"Fail Safe" plans should be built into the design and operation of the Ash Dump, taking into consideration
the bad management at ESKOM.

We don't want any ash pollution on our properties!!!!
If ESKOM cannot prevent the ash polluting, then DO NOT BUILD the Ash Dump at Site 'A'

I sincerely hope that ESKOM will consider the problems raised by the neighbours, and have a rethink on the
matter before going ahead. We should be involved, and not just have things forced down our throats. 60
years is a very long time, many things can go wrong!

Many thanks

Yours sincerely.

André Cherry.

On 8 September 2014 16:55, Leoni Lubbe <Leonil@zitholele.co.za> wrote:

Goeie dag Meneer Cherry

Hier onder die bewys van die e-pos aan Meneer Truter soos versoek.
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

From: Leoni Lubbe
Sent: 08 September 2014 04:33 PM
To: Christie Truter <admin@truterboerdery.co.za>
Cc: andre.cherry3@gmail.com; Patiswa Mnqokoyi
Subject: 12712 Kusile Power Station Proposed 60 Year Ash Disposal Facility

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

From: Dr JA Meyer [jmeyerc@mweb.co.za]
Sent: 08 September 2014 04:18 PM
To: Leoni Lubbe
Cc: Nicolene  Venter; Public Participation Process; stefan@topigssa.co.za;

barend@topigssa.co.za
Subject: Kusile Power Station DEIR Comments
Attachments: Kusile PS 60 ADF comments 08 September 2014 TPSA.docx

Dear Leoni & Nicolene

Attached please find the comments from TPSA regarding the DEIR for the Proposed 60 year ADF for the Kusile Power
Station.

Regards

James
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Comments Concerning: 
 

Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report  
& 

Public Meeting  
 

For 
 

Proposed 60 Year Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station 
 

Integrated Environmental Authorisation: EIA, WML & WUL 

 
DEA Ref Number: 12/12/20/2412 

NEAS Reference Number: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011 
 

 
 

By: 
 

TOPIGS SA (Pty) Ltd 
 

 

  
 
Prepared for: 

 

S Vermaak 

Managing Director 

Topigs SA (Pty) Ltd 

Stefan@topigssa.co.za 

 

Prepared by:  

 

Dr JA Meyer 

jmeyerc@mweb.co.za 

083 5693 167 

Submitted to: 

 

L Lubbe & N Venter 

Zitholele Consulting: Public Participation Office 

publicprocess@zitholele.co.za 

leonil@zitholele.co.za 

 

 

  

mailto:Stefan@topigssa.co.za
mailto:jmeyerc@mweb.co.za
mailto:publicprocess@zitholele.co.za
mailto:leonil@zitholele.co.za
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L Lubbe / N Venter       07.09.2014 

Public Participation Office 

Publicprocess@zitholele.co.za 

 

 

 

Re: Proposed Expansion to Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station 

 

DEIR 

Available from: 
 (http://www.zitholele.co.za/kusile-ash) 

 

DEA Ref Number: 12/12/20/2412 

NEAS Reference Number: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011 

 

& 

 

Focus Group Meeting Held at: 

Kopanong Hall: Kendal Power Station 

20.08.2014 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

mailto:Publicprocess@zitholele.co.za
http://www.zitholele.co.za/kusile-ash
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1. Background 

 

1.1 The invitation to attend a Focus Group Meeting and relevant DEIR 

documentation was received by TOPIGS SA (Pty) Ltd (TPSA) Zitholele 

Consulting on 12 August 2014. 

1.2 The Focus Group Meeting was attended on the 20th of August by Dr JA 

Meyer, representing TPSA. 

1.3 B Vorster, representing TPSA, also attended the Public Participation 

Meeting, held on the 20th of August at El Toro Conference Center Kendal, 

at 18:00. 

1.4 During these meetings both Dr JA Meyer and B Vorster submitted written 

comments to the Zitholele Chair and noted that a document would be 

submitted on 08 September 2014. 

1.5 The following comments were submitted at these meetings: 

1.5.1 TPSA refers to previous comments and documentation submitted to 

Eskom/Kusile Power Station (KPS), Zitholele Consulting, and 

competent authorities, regarding the current construction activities 

and proposed operational activities at the KPS  in which: 

1.5.1.1 Concerns regarding significant and unacceptable monitoring 

and baseline description gaps for air and water quality 

monitoring and assessments were described. 

1.5.1.2 The general failure during the scoping, EIA and commencement 

of activities where relevant, to adequately monitor the 

constituents of concern related to coal fired power stations and 

related activities were described. 

1.5.1.3 Concerns regarding the ability of the current Environmental 

Monitoring Committee (EMC) for KPS to adhere to the Terms of 

Reference thereof as required in the RoD issued. 

1.5.1.4 Lack of meaningful response by the required authorities to 

ensure compliance to these conditions and various licences and 

authorisations granted. 

1.5.1.5 Unacceptable delays in communicating significant health risks 

to the Interested and Affected Parties (1&APs) linked to these 

activities as evidenced by the monitoring and assessment 

conducted for the KPS. 
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1.5.1.6 Unacceptable impacts on the environment and receiving water 

resources by stormwater runoff from KPS. 

1.5.1.7 The KPS/Eskom Contamination Study Final Contamination 

Investigation at Kusile Power Station Rev 7 5 July 2013 

Zitholele Consulting Report No: 12828 to which TPSA 

commented on, with some key points relevant to this comment 

document on the 60 year Ash Disposal Facility (ADF) noted as: 

 

Some important conclusions and statements are offered in the CI report, namely: 

“The construction activities of Kusile are impacting on the groundwater and 

surface water quality downstream of the site.” (section 19) 

This impact “is seen in increased concentrations of E. coli” (section 19). 

“The principal source of this contamination appears to be sediments contained in 

the various surface water impoundments on site”. (section 19). 

”However, the levels of the contaminants at the property boundaries of Kusile 

exceed the RWQO which exposes the Kusile operations to a risk of legal non-

compliance with regard to its stormwater discharge to the natural 

environment.” (section 19). 

Steps to improve sewage management must be implemented (detailed in section 

19). 

The increase in turbidity levels is associated with the increase in microbiological 

indicator organism counts (section 6). 

“Typically, baseline surface water quality data is obtained prior to proceeding with a 

project that has the potential to impact on surface water..”  “In the case of Kusile, no 

baseline surface water quality was obtained.” (section 7.1) 

“The mine located upstream of SW1 is also contributing to the E. coli levels 

downstream of Kusile” (section 11) 

 

It is regrettable that the report, whilst detailing the on-site sewage management and Sanitech 

removal (section 8.3.2), does not detail the final destination of the sewage removed.  

Specifically, the ability of Phola Wastewater Treatment Plant to handle the 3 million liters of 

sewage per month is not discussed or detailed.  This was one of the key issues that were 

supposed to have been addressed.  Failure to do so, within the perspective of KPS failing to 

provide evidence of load sheets for receipt of the sewage waste at a licenced facility, still leaves 

significant doubt regarding the environmental impact of KPS sewage and waste off-site.  This 

topic is thus still unresolved and as a participant of the EMC TP will continue to argue that is 
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must be immediately rectified.  If the final disposal of the waste generated on-site is not 

accounted for KPS cannot claim that it has no “upstream” impact 

 

The key conclusion offered by the CI report, namely that the source of the E. coli counts 

observed is from “a combination of E. coli released into the environment from sewage spills and 

naturalised E. coli occurring naturally in the soils of this catchment” with the “larger contributor 

has been shown to be the naturalised E. coli occurring in the soils of the area” is however 

rejected. 

a. Neither the evidence provided in the report, nor in peer-reviewed scientific 

literature, supports this observation. 

b. The report notes in section 8.2 that the report conducted by the University of 

Pretoria (Faculty of NAS) “confirms the statements made in this section”.  This 

section also offers a single reference to support the conclusion regarding the 

origin of the Faecal coliforms and E. coli.  

i. This reference is cited as “recent”, but dated 2005.  This is not 

considered recent given the report is concluded in 2013. 

ii. When consulting the actual report from the University of Pretoria 

(Appendix B), the following is stated: “Until there is a definite answer to 

this question the presence of E. coli in water sources should be treated 

as indicative of potential faecal pollution or inputs from livestock..”.  This 

does not permit the reasoning presented in the CI report and in fact 

provides for the exact opposite conclusion.  The actual report does not 

“confirm the statements made in this section” as suggested in section 

8.2, but in fact directs the reader to arrive at the opposite conclusion, 

namely that the source of the E. coli counts observed originate from 

human sewage on the KPS site.  The fact that the E. coli counts are 

attributed to being sourced on the KPS construction site is noted in 

several sections of the report, but the origin can hardly be taken be 

predominantly from “naturalised E. coli occurring in the soils of the area” 

with KPS sewage spills being claimed to be the lessor contributor, when 

the “independent academic source” states the opposite.   

iii. The monitoring observation points and corresponding microbiological 

indicator counts that represent water quality that is generated on Kusile 

(sections 7.2 & 7.3) confirm the origin of the excessively elevated 

values to occur within the KPS perimeter and construction boundaries 

with no livestock present in these areas. 

iv. TP has personally communicated with specialists at the CSIR Natural 
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Resource and the Environment and the DWA: RQS, who both disagree 

with the conclusion presented by the report that the surface and 

groundwater values observed for E. coli (and Faecal coliforms) are 

predominantly sourced from naturalised E. coli occurring in the soils of 

the area.  They too adopt the interpretation by the University of Pretoria 

report that the values observed are indicative of recent faecal pollution 

and not naturally occurring organisms. 

 

It thus appears that whilst the CI report acknowledges the contribution made to surface and 

groundwater contamination by KPS, it attempts to claim that it is not the major source of the 

observed values, and that this is a catchment wide issue.   

 

Neither the analytical data observed, international literature, specialist reports, nor contacted 

specialists support this stance, but rather suggest that the elevated values are most probably 

sourced from human sewage generated on the KPS site. 

 

There are numerous other issues and ramifications from the CI report.  Three key ones relate to 

points 2 (f), (g) and 2 (h) listed above.   

 

 The turbidity correlation validates the concerns TP has for the attempts by KPS to 

propose Turbidity Guidelines for the Wilge river that far exceed local and international 

guidelines.   

 The lack of baseline monitoring is currently extended by KPS to air quality and the lack 

of appropriate analytical analyses of Hazardous Air Pollutants conducted by Gijima.  

Recent correspondence received from Gijima indicated that KPS has instructed them 

not to approach the Pelindaba Analytical Laboratory for the appropriate analysis, whilst 

TP has argued for over 2 years that according to the ToR of the EMC this has to be 

conducted.   

 The impact by the mine referred to (B&E International) is actually on Eskom property 

with Eskom thus the liable party to the pollution. 

 

In the interim it is noteworthy that the recent November and December 2013 Surface and 

Groundwater quality reports continue to provide evidence of KPS impact on the water 

resources, and the ECO and Aquatic Specialist reports also continue to note that not enough is 

being done by KPS to reduce its pollution and its associated effects. 
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1.5.1.8 It is of great concern to TPSA that despite clear recognition of 

the failure to adhere to the licence and RoD conditions, KPS 

continues to impact the environment without implementing the 

recommended measures.  The Contamination Study was 

completed in the 3rd Quarter of 2013, yet at the June 2014 KPS 

EMC it was acknowledge that the recommendations have not 

been implemented due to “budgetary constraints in Eskom”. 

1.5.1.9 It follows that the I&APs are concerned as to whether Eskom 

can implement the mitigation measures that are essential (refer 

to DEIR Section 11 EAP Opinion) to the authorization of the 60 

year ADF. 

1.5.2 TPSA maintains that its operations will not be able to continue without 

significant adverse impacts from the required 60 year ADF. 

1.5.3 TPSA wishes it noted that the current direct impacts on the wetland 

systems and related catchments, contravene several schedules to Acts 

and stated objectives of the Government Departments and Provinces 

involved, and concern thus exists that further impacts will add to this 

already unacceptable loss and burden. 

1.5.4 TPSA wishes it noted that the approach to submit separate requests 

for authorization for related activities underestimates the cumulative 

impact on the TPSA environment and prevents the competent 

authorities from making an appropriately informed decision, and may 

also result in the conditions stipulated in licences and authorisations 

granted being insufficient with which to ensure the protection of the 

environment, animal health and public health.  As noted in the KPS 

EMC documentation submitted to the relevant authorities, the KPS 

states that upstream activities contribute to the environmental and 

water resource pollution observed in the monthly monitoring reports.  

The preferred Site A for the ADF is also impacted by the Anglo 

American Inyosi Coal New Largo Colliery. This thus relates to 

numerous activities including: 

1.5.4.1 The Kusile Power Station Phola Overland Coal Conveyor, B&E 

International Mining Kusile Aggregate Mine, Anglo American 

Inyosi Coal: New Largo Colliery (AAIC NLC) and the Kendal 

Power Station Continuous Ash Disposal and New ADF. 
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1.5.4.2 Additional coal mines in the area. 

1.5.5 Accordingly TPSA requests that a collective Environmental Monitoring 

Committee be established that takes due cognizance of the cumulative 

effect of these activities and that adherence to appropriate conditions 

that protect existing agricultural activities, environmental, animal and 

public health, be stipulated in any licence and/or authorisation 

granted. 

1.5.6 TPSA notes that the primary justification of the proposed 60 year ADF 

for the KPS makes note of a “Wetland Offset Strategy” and that this is 

also noted in the AAIC NLC EIA and EMPr undertakings, yet TPSA 

notes that: 

1.5.6.1 No corresponding appropriate stakeholder participation has 

occurred. 

1.5.6.2 Only references to a “Draft Wetland Offset Mitigation Strategy” 

are made, with the actual document not available. 

1.5.6.3 No specialist was present at the FGM or PPM in which the detail 

of this strategy could be provided. 

1.5.7 TPSA wishes thus to note that it requests that the comprehensive 

documentation be provided and the required stakeholder participation 

be conducted, as would be reasonably expected and prescribed by the 

relevant SANBI/DWA National Wetland Offset Guidelines, before the 

DEIR can be considered sufficiently complete to submit to the 

authorities for consideration. 

1.6 TPSA would also like to object to the fact that despite numerous 

specialists having been involved and contracted to compile the reports 

presented in the DEIR documentation made available, none of them were 

present during either of these two meetings.  This is seen as a major flaw 

that prevents key technical questions from being answered fully.  It 

transpired that questions asked were generally dealt with by blanket 

statements of “it will be seen to” or “the specialists will attend to it”.  This 

is unsatisfactory for those taking the time to read the documentation and 

attend the meeting, notably for the Focus Group Meeting, where it would 

have been prudent and reasonable to expect the specialists to be present 

to answer the key concerns. 

1.7 Background to the TOPIGS SA Perspective: 
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1.7.1 As has been noted during the public participation process TPSA 

operates a pig genetics production facility on the farm Bossemanskraal 

538 JR, which is located on the western boundary of Kusile Power 

Station.  This facility consists of several sites with pig genetic material 

produced and supplied in the form of female animals and boar semen 

(sow and boar lines) to more than 50% of the South African pig 

industry and to several other African countries, including the SACU 

members and major African trading partners with South Africa.   

1.7.2 TPSA plays a crucial role in the stability and financial sustainability of 

the pig industry, not just in South Africa, but also in sub-Saharan 

Africa and that accordingly, the TPSA facility represents a key strategic 

component of the South African and African pig industry, and cannot 

have its operations compromised in any manner. 

1.8 This document provides additional comment for the sake of placing the 

issues raised during the Focus Group Meeting on record and is submitted 

as requested on the 8th of September 2014. 

 

2 Key concerns #1: 

2.1 The Waste Classification Report, Groundwater and Air Quality Report 

(Appendix H and F1, F7 of the DEIR) refers: 

2.1.1 Section 2 of the Waste Classification Report - Methods notes: 

2.1.1.1 Zitholele collected two representative fresh ash samples from 

Kendal Power Station during 16 & 17 November 2012. 

2.1.1.2 One of the samples was used for inorganic analyses and was 

submitted to Waterlab on 23 November 2012. 

2.1.1.3 The inorganic results are then provided in Table 4.1 and the 

waste classified as a Type 3 Waste requiring a Class C lining 

system. 

2.1.2 The following comments have been noted in previous documentation 

submitted to KPS regarding air quality monitoring and refers: 

 

There are numerous peer-reviewed scientific journals in which the inorganic constituent hazards are 

described.  As an indication of the seriousness of the omission of acknowledgement by KPSP (and other 

specialist study reports provided by Eskom) a report presented in March 2011 on Emissions of Hazardous 

Air Pollutants by Coal-fired Power Plants to the American Lung Association refers to the National Emissions 

Inventory prepared by the United States Environmental Protection Agency (USEPA) in which it indicates 
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that emissions to the atmosphere by coal-fired power plants contain 84 of the 187 hazardous air 

pollutants identified by the USEPA as posing a threat to human health and the environment.   

 

A separate USEPA study (in 2007) also notes that the single largest point source category for mercury and 

arsenic releases into the atmosphere occur from coal-fired power plants. 

 

It is also noted that the hazardous air pollutants are integral components of the particulate matter emitted 
from coal-fired power stations.  The key elements listed include: 
 

 Arsenic 

 Beryllium 

 Cadmium 

 Chromium 

 Lead 

 Manganese 

 Mercury 

 Nickel 

 Radium 

 Selenium 

 
These elements are reported in the scientific literature to affect toxicological, carcinogenic and endocrine 

disruptive routes.  A 2009 study also linked the metal concentrations of particulate matter emitted from 

coal-fired power stations to cardiovascular health impacts. 

 

In addition, nowhere in the report is any mention made of fluoride/fluorine.  This is a serious omission as 

fluoride is again reported in abundance in the international scientific literature as a priority pollutant 

associated with coal-fired power plants, and thus required for baseline conditions to be described. 

 

Accordingly, failure to conduct sampling and analytical determinations beyond particulate matter density 

(as currently presented by Gijima FOD reports), represent a significant error that precludes any 

meaningful statement on health impacts and environmental impacts from being made. 

 

Although the KPSP is to use FGD to reduce many of these hazardous coal combustion products 

(specifically the SO2 and NO2) concern still exists for list of potentially hazardous constituents related to 

coal, combustion thereof, storage of combustion products and related activities, including transport of 

both coal and combustion products. 

 

It is widely published that concern for trace elements in FGD byproduct (e.g. arsenic, selenium and 

mercury) limits the utilization of FGD byproduct and that the release of FGD byproduct is a barrier 

impacting utilization thereof.   

 

It is also widely reported in the literature that trace elements may be captured by fly ash and coarse ash 

with consequent significant environmental concerns as many are reported to be carcinogenic, toxic and 

potential endocrine disruptors.   

 

It is also arguably noteworthy that it has been reported in the press that Medupi has stated that despite 

the use of FGD as a stated operational method in the RoD, is now intends to not use FGD Technology.  It 

is thus prudent to guard against a similar stance from being adopted by KPSP. 
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As critical data gaps thus continue to persist in the KPSP EMC FOD Monitoring reports, the sources, 

pathway and receptor approach that is internationally accepted as fundamental to the assessment of 

hazards and risks and accepted world-wide, and implied in the relevant NEMA and NWA Acts, cannot be 

conducted.  Observation in terms of sampling, analytical determination and transparent reporting, of the 

relevant potentially hazardous constituents should be included for all these aspects, including air pathways 

relevant. 

 

It should be noted that pre-operational phase coal-ash is being used and stored on site during the 

construction phase.  Baseline conditions should thus be established during the entire construction phase in 

accordance with the ToR of the EMC. 

 

Since no baseline conditions were established at the KPSP site, nor for the existing Kendal site, regarding 

inorganic elements recognized as Hazardous Air Pollutants associated with coal-fired power stations, the 

reports and EMC can thus not claim to have performed any relevant sampling and analytical procedures 

required to arrive at the statements on hazards and risks presented. 

 

Correction of the current situation was made possible in 2012 already when Dr J Meyer informed the KPSP 

EMC meeting of the NECSA Pelindaba Analytical Laboratories that could be used to conduct the 

appropriate ICP-MS analytical procedures.  It should be noted that this laboratory is also used for the 

surface and groundwater monitoring reports for inorganic chemistry.  It is an additional benefit to use the 

same SANAS accredited laboratory for the dust samples to reduce inter-laboratory variance. 

 

The laboratory and contact person (D Hudson-Lamb) was provided to Gijima and has been available since 

2012.  Assuming Gijima has actually kept the dust samples as agreed, retrospective testing may hopefully 

be conducted, thus allowing the KPSP an opportunity to still comply with the ToR of the EMC. 

 

These errors could thus be easily avoided by using a more sensitive instrument, such as an ICP-MS.  This 

is available at the NECSA Pelindaba Analytical Laboratories and the use of ICP-MS would yield more 

meaningful results for trace and ultra-trace impurity elements.  This would assist with trending the results 

over time and applicable to both insoluble and soluble fractions. 

 

Analytical Procedures 

The analytical methods used as presented in the August 2012 and December 2013 EMC presentations by 

Gijima contained several key errors.  Some reports received during the period between did not present 

any analytical results. 

 

The key error relates to the type of analytical methodology used which results in values being presented 

that do not describe the analytical composition of the dust samples appropriately.  This precludes the 

ability to accurately describe baseline conditions under construction and pre-operational periods, which 

prevents the assessment of subsequent impact from being determined.  As noted in the Background, the 

ToR of the EMC is to monitor in order to determine impacts and health hazards to neighbouring 

communities and the environment. 
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Although the key errors were described during the EMC meetings and in other documentation submitted to 

Eskom and are not repeated here, some of the key errors are briefly noted below. 

 

Reports No: 15705; 15597 & 16066 

These reports received failed to include a section detailing the Methods used.   

Sample collection, handling and referenced analytical procedures are not presented in any detail. 

Annexure A providing the “Detailed Analytical Results” fails to present any information on the method 

reference or the laboratory used. 

The results do not indicate detection limits yet repeatedly state that elements were “analysed for yet not 

detected”. 

In Report 15705 Perimeter East sample results were excluded from the report due to “questionable 

results” yet no detail is provided as to what reference value was used to arrive at this conclusion, nor what 

the results obtained were. 

 

The only reference to the methods used appears in the reports as: 

 Executive Summary and Conclusion: Section 1.2: 

Analytical Results: 

 Insoluble – Aluminium, Carbon, Iron, Potassium, Sodium and Silicon were identified to 

be the most significant elements present in the insoluble portion during sample analysis, 

with trace elements and the unknown content contributing 3.2% and 36.2% of the total 

sample portion respectively. 

 Soluble – Calcium, Chloride, Potassium, Magnesium, Sodium, Ammonia and Sulphate 
were identified to be the most significant elements present in the soluble portion during 
sample analysis, with trace elements and the unknown content contributing 4.2% and 
11.6% of the total sample portion respectively. 

 
 In section 2 (Tables and Graphs): 

The elements (hazardous constituents) indicated in the graphs below (Graphs 2.2 to 2.5) include only 
the significant elements detected during analysis, i.e. based on an evaluation of the relation between the 
toxicological significance and the analysed quantitiy of these elements. 
 
It is important to note that the analytical technique utilised (i.e. ICP-OES) can only quantitatively 
measure the elemental content of the sample and not necessarily the contaminant / pollutant itself 
which may exist in an oxide form or in a mixture with other elements / contaminants. The analytical 
technique is thus limited in this regard and results should be interpreted with caution. Since limited / no 
environmental related standards exists for these elements and since chemical analytical results derived 
from the dust fall-out sampling technique can’t be used for direct / accurate correlations to health 
impact, these evaluations and interpretations should rather be used to determine possible emission 
sources. For the purpose of this survey trace elements are elements that were dectected within the 
sample yet concentrations were not considered ‘significant’ enough for each to be individually presented. 
The “unknown content” represents the portion of the sample which was not detected during chemical 
analysis, i.e. by either the analytical technique utelised for this survey or any other analytical technique 
which did not form part of this survey. Detection limits for elements analysed for cannot be provided at 
this time and this report will be amended as soon as they become available. 

 
 The following notes appear for many of the graphs in Section 2: 

The concentrations indicated for relevant elements in Graph 2.2 are a representation of the elemental 
content analysed for, based on the analysis of significant elements of the insoluble fraction, including 
unknown content and trace elements as separate grouped categorys. 
Findings for Perimeter East have been excluded due to questionable results arising from sample 
contamination. 
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Insoluble trace elements consitute the following: Silver, Arsenic, Gold, Barium, Calcium, Cadmium, 
Cobalt, Chromium, Copper, Erbium, Gallium, Potassium, Lathanum, Magnesium, Manganese, 
Molybdenum, Sodium, Nickel, Phosphorous, Lead, Sulphur, Antimony, Scandium, Tin, Strontium, 
Terbium, Thorium, Titanium, Vanadium, Yttrium, Zinc and Zirconium. 
 
The following elements were also analysed for yet not detected within the insoluble portion: Boron, 
Beryllium, Bismuth, Dysprosium, Gadolinium, Indium, Lithium, Lutetium, Selenium, Thallium, Tungsten 
and Ytterbium. 
 
 
The percentages indicated for relevant elements in Graph 2.3 are a representation of the average 
elemental content analysed for all sample points, based on the analysis of significant elements detected 
in the insoluble fraction, including unknown content and trace elements as separate grouped categorys. 
These results exclude findings for Perimeter East due to questionable results arising from sample 
contamination. 
 
Soluble trace elements consitute the following: Aluminium, Arsenic, Barium, Cobalt, Copper, Fluoride, 
Iron, Manganese, Molybdenum, Nitrate, Nickel, Ortho Phosphate, Antinomy, Selenium, Silicon, 
Strontium, Vanadium and Zinc. 
 
The following elements were also analysed for yet not detected within the soluble portion: Boron, 
Cadmium, Berylium, Hexavalent Chromium, Mercury, Lithium, Nitrite, Lead and Tin. 

 
As noted in the Motivation, these errors could be easily avoided by using a more sensitive instrument, 
such as an ICP-MS.  This is available at the NECSA Pelindaba Analytical Laboratories and both the KPSP 
and Gijima were informed of this. 
 
The use of ICP-MS would yield more meaningful results for trace and ultra-trace impurity elements.  This 
would assist with trending the results over time and applicable to both insoluble and soluble fractions. 
 
According to the NECSA PAL Senior Scientist, the high unknown content could be due to oxygen, nitrogen 
and hydrogen content, especially the oxygen content where the reported elements may be in the oxide-
form, notably for silicon, aluminium, iron and potassium.  Since the carbon content is given as well as the 
sulphur (as part of the trace element component) it was strongly recommended that the ONH content also 
be determined. 
 
Many of the trace elements reported (Annexure A of reports) yield zero results, especially for important 
inorganic trace elements (arsenic, boron, beryllium, bismuth, selenium etc.).  Elements such as arsenic, 
cadmium, mercury and lead are critical to describe in terms of actual concentrations (specifically in the 
soluble fraction) as they are major toxic pollutants of the environment. 
 
In summary many of the critical inorganic HAPs can only appropriately analysed to parts per trillion 
concentrations using ICP-MS. 
 
The contact person is the same as being used for the surface and groundwater inorganic chemistry reports 
– details are: 
 
Dave Hudson-Lamb  
Senior scientist: Pelindaba Analytical Labs (Necsa) 
Cell:082-809 5631 
Office:012-305 4126 
Fax:012-305 4725 
E-mail: dave.hudsonlamb@necsa.co.za         
 

 

2.1.3 The detail provided in 2.1.2 highlights the current failings in terms of 

assessing the recognized and potential hazards linked to the proposed 

ADF.  This can be observed as a continual failing in the DEIR and 

related specialist reports.  It is argued that if current baseline 

conditions are not being adequately monitored according to the ToR of 

mailto:dave.hudsonlamb@necsa.co.za
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the KPS EMC, then I&APs have valid reason to raise concerns 

regarding the undertakings by KPS to construct and maintain an ADF 

without monitoring the adverse impacts thereof appropriately. 

2.1.4 The fact that an entire Specialist Report on Waste Classification as 

presented in Appendix H of the DEIR bases the waste classification and 

subsequent ADF design on one (1) sample for the inorganic 

chemistry, is unacceptable.  Nowhere in scientific methodology is a 

single sample accepted as being capable of providing insight into the 

variance of the sample media, and for something as potentially 

hazardous as the inorganic component of the ash in question to not be 

comprehensively sampled at various locations with numerous samples 

to establish key constituent concentration ranges, represents an 

unacceptably dismissive and superficial approach.  It is clear that the 

two samples were collected in November 2012, yet at the FGM and 

PPM in September 2014, no additional monitoring to establish trends 

over time or seasonal variation was conducted. 

2.1.5 In addition to the inadequate sample number the potentially hazardous 

pollutants were also not adequately determined. 

2.1.6 The sampling methodology and laboratory methods employed are not 

adequately described in the report, resulting in more concerns 

regarding the accuracy of the single test performed.  The limit of 

detection is inadequate and the omission of key hazards thus 

unacceptable.  The use of the PAL ICP-MS is recommended and this 

was brought to the attention of the specialists during the Scoping 

Phase of the project.  That the appropriate baseline and potential 

hazardous substance testing was not performed after TPSA specifically 

directed KPS and the specialists thereto, is unacceptable. 

2.1.7 Where high values were noted, they were for some reason not 

discussed.  As an example of this, no Aluminium values are provided in 

Table 4.1 of this report, yet a high value was obtained in the single 

sample analysed for and presented in the Appendix to the report.  The 

adverse impact thereof on soil quality and crop production is well 

documented in the scientific literature and it is thus unacceptable that 

the surrounding crop production activities were deemed insufficient for 

the specialists to consider this as a relevant pollutant. 
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2.1.8 Given the period involved of potential impacts (60 years) it is 

reasonable to expect that the suspected and report endocrine 

disrupting chemicals relevant to the waste stream involved would be 

included in the hazard assessment, yet most were simply not 

mentioned or tested. 

2.1.9 The Final Recommendations of the Waste Classification Report are thus 

challenged as unfounded and based on an unacceptably low sample 

number and unacceptably inadequate pollutant determination 

methodology approach. 

2.1.10 It is accordingly noted by TPSA that within the context and perspective 

of the significance of the potential impacts, and the acknowledged 

adverse impacts presented in the DEIR documentation, that such a 

superficial assessment would be submitted, is entirely inappropriate 

and should be rejected. 

2.1.11 It is submitted that for the Competent Authority to consider the 

application, thorough testing and characterization of the known and 

suspected pollutants should be performed. 

2.2 Consideration of Hazards and Risks posed by the ADF: 

2.2.1 For the Competent Authority to consider the application for the 

contemplated activity, and to prescribe the appropriate conditions, 

adequate information must be presented on the hazards and risks 

posed.  This cannot be achieved if the chemical composition is not 

determined in the first place, and secondly, when it is determined the 

methods used should be sufficiently accurate to monitor the potential 

impacts meaningfully.  Accordingly, the following concerns remain: 

2.2.1.1 The surface and groundwater quality monitoring fails to account 

for the key potentially hazardous water quality constituents 

reported to be of concern related to coal mining and related 

activities and accordingly the baseline studies conducted were 

insufficient and the proposed monitoring would not sufficiently 

protect the water uses and users in the catchment. 

2.2.1.2 The air quality monitoring failed to sample and provide the 

required analytical data for the assessment of hazardous air 

pollutants recognized internationally as of relevance to coal 

mining and associated activities.  The specialist reports fail in 
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general to provide the necessary data to adhere to the 

precautionary principle regarding public health hazards and the 

potential health impacts to the TPSA pig genetic material. 

2.3 As has been noted in previous documentation submitted regarding the 

KPS/Eskom related activities, the specialists and EAP used are presumably 

well acquainted with the extent of impact to the aquatic ecosystem by 

involvement in the Kusile Power Station, Kendal Ash Dumps, Phola-Kusile 

Overland Conveyor and other projects, such as the Turbidity Guidelines 

for the Wilge River. As such, specific reference to these significant 

associated impacts and activities is generally lacking.   It is argued that 

the assessments should not be in isolation of one another but take 

cognizance of the total impact. 

2.4 As noted in the background above, TPSA requires that the activities being 

undertaken, and related activities, do not impact adversely on their 

operations, specifically in terms of air quality, water quality and quantity, 

and biosecurity.  The proposed monitoring programmes for the continuous 

ash disposal facility (in conjunction with the new 30 year facility) at 

Kendal Power Station are an example of the Eskom approach follows that 

does not propose sufficiently protective monitoring programmes – whilst it 

is recognized that this will be formulated in the EMPr, such proposals can 

only be adequate if the initial EIA monitoring details the required 

constituents, as noted above.  The same approach appears to have been 

followed for the KPS ADF. 

  

3 Key Concerns #2: 

3.1 Cumulative Impacts: 

3.1.1 As a downstream receptor, TPSA receives impacts from both the 

following related activities: Kusile Power Station, B&E International 

Mining, Anglo American Inyosi Coal: New Largo Colliery and the Kendal 

Power Station. 

3.1.1.1 TPSA is located downstream of the KPS and NLC operations and 

receives the Klipfonteinspruit on its southeastern boundary 

(25˚54’50.14”S 28˚52’51.91” entry point of the 

Klipfonteinspruit onto TPSA property). 
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3.1.1.2 In addition to the impacts described in the KPS EMC Monthly 

Surface and Groundwater Monitoring Reports by mining 

activities noted in the upstream sections of the 

Klipfonteinspruit, the loss of wetland areas due to direct and 

indirect impacts are of serious concern to TPSA. 

3.1.1.3 It has been noted in several documents pertaining to the New 

Largo Colliery, Kusile Power Station, Kendal Power Station and 

related activities on Eskom Property, that the area is already 

heavily impacted upon by the coal mining and related activities 

to the power stations, and that it cannot receive any further 

pollutant load or afford to suffer the loss of any wetland areas. 

3.1.2 During the KPS EMC meetings the specialists appointed by Eskom have 

repeatedly noted that the unacceptable water quality issues that have 

been reported in the monthly surface and groundwater quality reports 

are related to upstream mining activities.  

3.1.3 The impacts from Kendal Power Station are also multiple.  Whilst it has 

been communicated that the EIA processes operate concurrently for 

continuous disposal at the current facility and the new 30 year facility, 

it is not clear to what extent the combined impacts have been 

considered, notably for: 

3.1.3.1 Proposed New 30 year ash disposal facility: DEA Ref Number: 

14/12/16/3/3/3/63 NEAS Reference Number: 

DEA/EIA/0001508/2012 

3.1.3.2 This operation and related infrastructure appears (based on 

maps received) to be within close proximity to the existing ash 

disposal facilities (KPS 10 year co-disposal facility) and the 

wetlands/water courses impacted by both the KPS 60 year ADF 

and the AAIC NLC. 

3.1.4 Given that the specialist reports note that the catchment is already 

heavily impacted upon, it is argued that with the total cumulative 

impacts from all the related activities should be addressed and 

assessed collectively, including: 

3.1.4.1 Proposed Continuous Ash Disposal Facility at Kendal Power  

Station. DEIR:DEA Ref Number: 14/12/16/3/3/3/63 NEAS 

Reference Number: DEA/EIA/0001508/2012 
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3.1.4.2 AAIC New Largo Colliery EA granted: Application Number: 

17/2/3N-41 NEAS Reference Number: MPP/EIA/0000181/2011 

3.1.4.3 The Tweefontein Colliery covering over 12 000 ha located to the 

area West of the Kendal Ash Disposal Facilities. 

3.1.5 It should be noted that: 

3.1.5.1 The affected areas fall within the Water Management Area with 

the Wilge river the main drainage river and noted by GDARD 

(2009) as a priority catchment area for conservation of wetland 

and aquatic biota. 

3.1.5.2 According to the DWA “Practical field procedure for the 

identification and delineation of wetlands and riparian areas” 

(Edition 1, Sept 2005) it notes that: 

3.1.5.2.1 Mining is one of the main culprits responsible for the 

observation that in some catchments over 50% of the 

wetland has already been destroyed, and the DWA 

cannot allow wetland destruction to continue and that 

their protection is required to regulate water resources. 

3.1.5.3 The Mpumalanga Biodiversity Conservation Plan Handbook 

(Ferrar & Lotter, 2007) notes that: 

3.1.5.3.1 “The conservation of this biodiversity and the ecosystem 

services that it delivers is recognized as a legitimate and 

sustainable form of land use” MEC Economic 

Development and Planning, MP. 

3.1.5.3.2 The MBCP suggests that “Irreplaceable, Highly 

Significant and Important and Necessary” areas should 

remain unaltered and be managed by biodiversity”. 

3.1.5.3.3 Aquatic Ecosystems (rivers and wetlands) are South 

Africa’s most important ecosystems. 

3.1.5.3.4 Consulting the MBCP it is noted that the affected areas 

for Kusile, Kendal and related activities include those 

that are classified as: 

3.1.5.3.4.1 Ecosystem Status: Endangered High and Endangered 

Low 

3.1.5.3.4.2 Valley bottom and seepage wetlands occur in the 

area and the Status of these River Ecosystems are 
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Critically Endangered and Endangered with the 

subcatchment health or integrity significantly 

modified and falling within a subcatchment required 

for meeting aquatic biodiversity targets and noted as 

having areas of highly significant and important and 

necessary areas in the biodiversity assessment 

categories. 

3.1.5.4 With reference to the AAIC New Largo Colliery: 

C184_REP_03_r1_th_R545_Realignment_IWULA_20120726_In

clfigs.pdf, dated 23 July 2012, it is noted that a common theme 

is to be found with the related activities, cited in this instance 

as: 

 

 

The project will impact on a number of wetlands within in the mining area. 
Although alternative mine plans were evaluated to minimise impacts on wetlands, 
AAIC maintains that there are serious risks associated with the alternative mine 
plans and that their base case mine plan (Mine Plan Version 6) should be 
adopted as the preferred mine plan. AAIC has appointed Wetland Consulting 
Services to develop a wetland offset plan for wetlands affected by Mine Plan 
Version 6. Part of the strategy would be to involve I&APs, stakeholders and 
authorities through an environmental monitoring committee in the 
development of an offset plan. 
 

 

 

4 Key Concerns #3: 

4.1 The Aquatics Report (Appendix F2) refers: 

4.1.1 Some of the comments presented are unsubstantiated and contradict 

those made by specialists reporting to the KPS EMC.  An example of 

this is found in section 14.1: Status Quo, where it is observed that: 

The main current impacts to surface water are related to agriculture. The Ash Disposal Facility footprint 
covers an area that is commercially cultivated and irrigated. Construction activities related to the Kusile 
Power Station, as well as mining-related water quality impacts were evident within the Klipfonteinspruit. 

 
4.1.2 This significantly contradicts the specialist reports on the aquatic 

ecosystem, monthly surface and groundwater monitoring reports, and 

Turbidity Management Strategy presented by the KPS, in which the 

impacts of the KPS Construction activities and other mining and 

related activities are acknowledged – refer the following that 
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demonstrated the continued impact of KPS on the surrounding water 

resources: 

4.1.2.1 KPS EMC Reports 

4.1.2.2 Section 1.5.1.7 above 

4.1.2.3 Kusile Power Station Turbidity Management Strategy – Prime 

Africa: dated: 05.02.2014 

4.1.2.4 Recent KPS Notification of Events (22 July 2014 and 12 August 

2014).  

4.1.3 No analytical evidence is provided to support the claim of agricultural 

impacts being significant or adverse.  It is also unacceptable that none 

of the reports contained in the DEIR mention that the KPS has been 

contravening their RoD for several years by disposing of the human 

sewage generated on site at an unlicenced facility (Phola WWTP).  

Concerns in this regard have been made at the KPS EMC by TPSA, the 

DEA and the DWA on several occasions and the detail and information 

thereof is available and should be noted in connection with the ADF. 

4.1.4 Section 14.4.1.9: Monitoring refers: 

4.1.4.1 This section fails to specify the constituents of concern linked to 

the ADF and should prescribed the correct inorganic ICP-MS 

methodology as developed for the Water Research Commission 

EDC Programme which has been communicated to the KPS EMC 

on several occasions and conducted by the surface and 

groundwater specialists during 2012 – 2013 (mid-December). 

4.1.4.2 Failure to adequately monitor the source, pathway and 

receptors relevant for the relevant potential hazardous 

constituents prevents the ability to sufficiently protect the 

environment, animal and public health receptors. 

4.1.5 It is clear from this report that multiple adverse impacts are expected, 

both during construction, operation and rehabilitation phases.  

Furthermore, many of these impacts are difficult to predict and the 

various ratings awarded may be not only challenged in view of the 

failure to adequately described the current baseline conditions and 

predicted pollutants, but also due to the failure to assess the 

cumulative impacts referred to in section 3 above. 
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4.2 Accordingly, TPSA maintains that the KPS/Eskom proposed activity must 

guarantee that water and air quality will not deteriorate and that their 

rights to a sustainable operating environment will not be compromised. 

 

 

5 Key Concerns #4 

5.1 Wetland Offset Strategy: 

5.1.1 Section 6.11 of the DEIR refers.  In the functional assessment it is 

noteworthy that no reference to the The Mpumalanga Biodiversity 

Conservation Plan Handbook (Ferrar & Lotter, 2007) can be found.  It 

is submitted that this is a fundamental requirement in order for the 

competent authority to consider the application appropriately and must 

be stipulated for the studies that follow. 

5.1.2 Section 10 of the DEIR notes that the preferred site includes a 

catchment shared by the KPS and the proposed AAIC NLC. 

5.1.3 Section 11 of the DEIR contains the following statement that 

seemingly recognizes the severity of the cumulative impacts yet 

provides an EAP opinion that fails to provide any substantive evidence 

for exactly how the conclusion is then reached that the impacts will or 

can be appropriately mitigated: 

 
Can the environment carry this additional impact? 
The baseline environment is already substantially impacted by industrial (Kusile Power 
Station and associated activities), mining (opencast and underground mining from New 
Largo), and wide spread agricultural (cultivated lands) activities. The geology, 
topography, surface water, groundwater, and terrestrial environments are most affected. 
Should development of the ADF be implemented on Site A, it is the EAP’s opinion that 
the environment can accommodate the proposed development if mitigation measures 
are successfully implemented.  

 

 

5.1.4 It follows that the mitigation measures are crucial to the entire 

process.  Section 11 of the DEIR notes that: 

 

The greatest negative impact of Site A is the direct destruction of 227 ha of wetlands 
within the development footprint, which can however be mitigated through an extensive 
offset mitigation strategy that is implementable for the entire Kusile Power Station 
development and is accepted by Eskom. 
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5.1.5 The proposed National Wetland Offset Guidelines refer: 

5.1.5.1 No detail with regard to the Stakeholder Participation Process 

can be found in the DEIR or related documentation that accord 

with these guidelines. 

5.1.5.2 No detailed report (even in Draft form) has been presented to 

the I&APs with which to justify the proposed activity. 

5.1.5.3 Clear identified acceptable offsets have not been communicated 

to TPSA. 

5.1.5.4 No detail on any commitment by KPS/Eskom regarding the 

following could be found: 

5.1.5.4.1 Securing land 

5.1.5.4.2 Assessing the financial implication of the offset strategy 

5.1.5.5 It is appreciated that any Wetland Offset Strategy is a last 

resort.  It remains thus unfortunate and unacceptable that the 

KPS/Eskom initial authorization granted could thus be based on 

the provision of specialist calculations and predictions that 

miscalculated the required ADF to such a significant margin that 

then culminated in a preferred site selection that will cause 

irreparable damage to such a key national resource. 

5.1.5.6 Additionally, TPSA takes note of the challenges to such a 

strategy, including: 

5.1.5.6.1 The DWA (now the DWS) has not officially endorsed the 

Guidelines. 

5.1.5.6.2 The offset is seen as a “resource” that could be offset at 

any appropriate geographical location and will not be 

stipulated by the authorities to a specific land portion or 

property. 

5.1.5.7 It follows that TPSA has no guarantee that should the 60 year 

ADF site be authorized based on a wetland offset strategy 

KPS/Eskom will employ such a strategy in the surrounding 

areas, and may in fact comply with authorization conditions by 

applying the mitigation measures elsewhere. 

5.1.5.8 As a downstream recipient of the Klipfonteinspruit and highly 

affected party as a direct neighbor to the KPS, TPSA 

accordingly has a valid reason to doubt the proposal will in any 
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way meaningfully protect their operational environment 

adequately. 

5.1.6 It follows that TPSA would seek a clear undertaking and contract in 

which KPS/Eskom provides the necessary mitigation measures that 

adequately protect its operational environment, failing which the 

KPS/Eskom will have to undertake its relocation. 

 

 
6 It is noteworthy that in the Site Selection and Screening Report (Appendix G of 

the DEIR), no specific mention is made of the detail communicated by TPSA 

regarding the operational requirements of the TOPIGS SA Genetics Facility, the 

significance of TPSA in terms of the stability of the pork industry in South Africa 

and its major trading partners within the SACU members.  This is a significant 

omission that extends to the Kendal Poultry Farm and Breeder Farms, which 

these activities not simply poultry or pig farms or farming activities, but key 

breeder operations with high biosecurity requirements and sensitive intensive 

operations requiring a high level of environmental management in order to 

maintain and realize the genetic potential inherent in the production systems.  

The land use activities and subsequent matrix results in the site selection do not 

appear to have engaged to a sufficient degree for these sensitive receptors to 

have been included or considered appropriately.  It is accordingly insisted that 

these operations be comprehensively engaged and their operational environment 

assured with in the studies that follow. 

 

 

7 To this end it is requested by TPSA that: 

7.1 The activities related to the coal fired power stations of Kusile and Kendal 

should be represented, monitored and managed at a collective 

Environmental Monitoring Committee level. 

7.2 The “stakeholders” typically referred to in each of the separate activities 

linked to the coal fired power stations of Kendal and Kusile include not 

only the adjacent land owners, but the related applicants/responsible 

entities for these activities, from Kendal in the South, AAIC NLC in the 

East, and Kusile in the North, and that the required wetland mitigation 

offset plans to prevent these activities from adversely impacting on the 



 24 

TPSA environment, and further downstream water and environmental 

resources, be collectively considered, formulated and implemented. 

7.3 The Wetland Offset Mitigation Strategy should be made available 

to TPSA immediately and a clear contractually binding 

commitment made in this regard in which the proposed National 

Wetland Offset Guidelines are effected, including, but not limited 

to, issues such as Stakeholder Participation, Securing of Land, and 

the Assessment of Financial Implications. 
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Leoni Lubbe

From: Nicolene  Venter
Sent: 03 September 2014 06:32 AM
To: Jannie Valdicept
Cc: Leoni Lubbe
Subject: RE: Nuwe asvelde

More Jannie,

Sal terugkom na jou teen voor die einde van vandag.

Groetnis,

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

From: Jannie Valdicept [mailto:jannievaldicept@gmail.com]
Sent: 03 September 2014 06:14 AM
To: Public Participation Process
Subject: Nuwe asvelde

Verduidelik my op die ou Heuvelfontein kaart die nuwe kaart stem nie ooreen laat weet asb J'S de Villiers



Subject: DEIR Comment Period Ending Soon - Proposed Extension of the Ash Disposal Facility at
Kusile Power Station / KOIV Kommentaar Periode Eindig Binnekort - Voorgestelde Uitbreiding van die
Asverwyderingsinstallasie by Kusile Kragstasie

Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application for the proposed
Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station

 Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) – Comment Period Ending Soon
 DEA Reference Number: 12/12/20/2412 & NEAS Reference Number: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011

Dear Interested and/or Affected party

This e-mail serves to remind you that the public review period for the Draft Environmental Impact Report
(DEIR) for the above-mentioned proposed project ends on Monday 8 September 2014 (close of business day).

The report (Incl. all Appendices) is still available on the Zitholele’s website: http://www.zitholele.co.za.

Important note: If you have comments that you would like to make but have not yet submitted, please do so
before the close of business on Monday 8 September 2014.

We would like to thank those who have submitted comments on the report.

Kind regards

Beste Belanghebbende en/of Geaffekteerde Party

Omgewingsimpakevaluering en Aansoek om Afvalbestuurlisensie vir die voorgestelde Uitbreiding
van die Asverwyderingsinstallasie by Kusile Kragstasie

 Konsep Omgewingsimpakevaluering (KOIV) - Kommentaar Periode Eindig Binnekort
 DO Verwysingsnommer: 12/12/20/2412, NEAS Verwysing: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011

Hierdie kommunikasie dien om U in te lig dat die Konsep Omgewingsimpakverslag (KOIV) periode vir openbare
besigtiging en kommentaar eindig op Maandag 8 September 2014 (sluiting van besigheidsdag).

Die verslag en al die aanhangsels is steeds beskikbaar of the Zitholele webwerf: http://www.zitholele.co.za/ea-
and-wml-for-the-on-going-ash-disposal-at-kendal-power-station.

Belangrike kennisgewing: Indien U enige kommentaar het om te lewer oor die verslag en dit nog nie kon indien
nie, doen asseblief so voor die sluiting van die besigheidsdag, Maandag 8 September 2014.

Ons wil graag ons waardering uitspreek teenoor die belanghebbendes wat kommentaar oor die KOIV ingedien
het.

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

Emails: Notification of DEIR Review Period Ending Soon

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

Page 4 of 7



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

Faxes: Notification of DEIR Review Period Ending Soon

(Listed Alphabetically according to Surname)
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Subject: DEIR Comment Period Ending - Proposed Extension of the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile
Power Station / KOIV Kommentaar Periode Eindig - Voorgestelde Uitbreiding van die
Asverwyderingsinstallasie by Kusile Kragstasie

Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application for the proposed
Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station

 Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) – Comment Period Ending
 DEA Reference Number: 12/12/20/2412 & NEAS Reference Number: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011

Dear Interested and/or Affected party

This e-mail serves to remind you that the Public review period for the Draft Environmental Impact Report
(DEIR) for the above-mentioned proposed project ends today, Monday 8 September 2014 (close of business
day).

The report (Incl. all Appendices) is still available on the Zitholele’s website: http://www.zitholele.co.za.

Important note: If you have comments that you would like to make but have not yet submitted, please do so
before the close of business today, on Monday 8 September 2014.

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

 Konsep Omgewingsimpakevaluering (KOIV) - Kommentaar Periode Eindig
 DO Verwysingsnommer: 12/12/20/2412, NEAS Verwysing: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011

Hierdie kommunikasie dien om U in te lig dat die Konsep Omgewingsimpakverslag (KOIV) periode vir openbare
besigtiging en kommentaar eindig vandag, Maandag 8 September 2014 (sluiting van besigheidsdag).

Die verslag en al die aanhangsels is steeds beskikbaar of the Zitholele webwerf: http://www.zitholele.co.za/ea-
and-wml-for-the-on-going-ash-disposal-at-kendal-power-station.

Belangrike kennisgewing: Indien U enige kommentaar het om te lewer oor die verslag en dit nog nie kon indien
nie, doen asseblief so voor die sluiting van die besigheidsdag, vandag, Maandag 8 September 2014.

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

Emails: Notification of DEIR Review Period Ending 

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

Page 6 of 7



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

Faxes: Notification of DEIR Review Period Ending

(Listed Alphabetically according to Surname)
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